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Ben Myers

From: Ben Myers

Sent: Thursday, 29 March 2012 2:43 PM

To: Carly Blaik

Subject: FW: Phone Message - CTPL from GVK

Can you please arrange.

From: Madeline Nielsen

Sent: Thursday, 29 March 2012 11:42 AM
To: Ben Myers; Carly Blailk
Subject: FW: Phone Message -{“™"' |from GVK

From: Rebecca Smith Imailto:Rebecca Smith@premiers.qid.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 29 March 2012 10:54 AM

To: Madeline Nielsen
Subject: Phone Message -

CTPL frrom GVK

Hi Madetine,

CTPI from GVK phoned to speak with Ben regarding a time for the Premijér to meet with the Chairman.

]

Thanks Rebecca

Rebecca Smith
Department Liaison Officer
Department of the Premier and Cabjneat

This email is intended only for the wddressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the autheor at the time and if is not
to be distributed withodwt the zmuthor's cbnsent.

Unless otherwisge statéd, “the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents

of thisg smail except where
subsequently confirmed in wrditing. The opinions expressed in this emall are those of

the author and do not)necessarily
represent the ¥iews of-the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and wmay be
subjeot to a claim/of legal privilege.

If you have recelved this email in error, please notlfy the author and delete this
message immediately.
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Ben

Myers
From: TP
- Sent: Tuesday, 1 May 2012 7:46 AM
To: Ben Myers
Subject: FW. Meeting with TP
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: Blue Category
Good Moring

May we please request a meeting with the Premier and/or Deputy Premierto meet with the Vice
Chairman of GVK|<™" LSVK have recently purchased, as you are aware, a major {dominant)
stake in the $15 billion Hancock Coal projects in Queensland and-appreciatesthe limited fime that the

Premier and Deputy have. We thought 15 minutes may be more thanrenough to discuss the current status
of the projects. '

A time between Wednesday May 2nd and Friday May 4th/would be ideal if the Premier and/or Deputy
Premier could make time, prior toeparture frofw Ausiralia.

I am happy to provide you with any further background or any other information that would assist you.

Regards,

CTPI

CTPI
Personal Assistant 1o - Executive General/Manager {External Affairs) -

Hancock Coal Pty Ltd
Level 8, 307 Queen Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

T: [CTPI
F:
E:

This emall {including all attachments) may coritain persenal information that is intended solely for the named addressee, I is confidential and may
be subject to legal or other professional privilege. Any confidentiality or privilege Is not walved o1 lost because this email has been sent Lo you by
mistake. Any personat Information i this emall must be handied in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth}. Any unauthorised use of the
contents is expressly prohtbited. If you have received this ematl in error, please et us know by reply emall, daiete i from your system and destroy
any copies. Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects, It Is the responsibility of the reciptent {o ensure that it Is
virus free and no responsibility Is accepted by us for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. Our Habiflty is limited to re-supplying the
emall . This email and any attachments are alse subject to copyright. Ne part of them may be reproduced, adapted or transmittad without the
written permission of the copyright owner,

This emait (including all attachments} may contain personal information that is Infended solely for the named addressee. It is confidential and may
be subject to legal or other professional privilege, Any confidentiallty or privilege is not waived or lost because this emall has been sent to you by
mistake. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). Any unauthorised use of the
contents s expressly prohibited. ¥f you have recelved this emaif in error, please et us know by reply emall, delete it from your system and destroy
any copies. Before epening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects, It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is
virys free and no respensibility is accepted by us for any loss or damage arising in any way from lks use, Our liabliity is fimited to re-supplying the
emall . This email and any attachments are also subject to copyright, Mo part of them may be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the
written permission of the copyright owner.,

This email (including all altachments) may centain personal information that Is intended solely for the named addressee. It is confidentfal and may
be subject to legal or other professlonal privilega. Any confidentiality or privilege is not walved or lost because this email has been sent to you by
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mistake. Any personal information in this email must ba handied In accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 {Cth). Any unauthorised use of the
contents is expressly prohibited. If you have received this email In error, please et us know by reply emall, delete it from your system and destroy
any copies. Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects. It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is
virus free and no responsibllity Is accepled by us for any loss or damage ailsing in any way from Its use. Our Hability is limited o re-supplying the
emall ., This emall and any attachments are also subject to copyright, No part of them may be reproduced, adapted or transmitied without the
written permission of the copyright owner,

This emall {including all attachments) may contain personal information that is intended solely for the named addressee. It is confidenttal and may
be subject to legal or other professional privilege. Any confldentiality or privilege Is not wailved or lost because this emall has been sent to you by
mistake. Any personal Information in this emall must be handled In accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). Any unauthorisad use of the
contents Is expressly prohibited. If you bave recelved this emall in error, please [et us know by reply emali, delete it from your system and destroy
any coples. Before opening or using attachments, check thern for viruses and defects. It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that [t (s
virus free and no responslbility is accepted by us for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. Our llability Is limited to re-suppiying the
emall . This email and any attachments are also subject to copyright, Ne part of them may be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the
written permissicn of the copyright owner.

2
RTI Document No.3




Pages 4 through 13 redacted for the following reasons:

Schedule 3(6) - Information disclosure of which would be contempt of court or Parliament



Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

" 'Paul Leven

Dariel Harris
Wednesday, 6 luna 2012 3:57 PM
Paul Levgn

; : i’osmet‘ Premier Anna Bligh on Galilee Basin Development / Hancock Proposal:
.. “These are the types of projects which our government is working hard to attragt fo Queensland as we claw
-+ ‘our way back from the effects of the global financial crisis..

‘1 determined that we investigate projects and significant investment of thisking o keep Queenstand

‘strong into the future”
'Sq;'irce: Hundreds of jobs as Hancock proposal moves forward, 18 December 2009; MidisteriptWadiy Stalement Anna Sligh

2. fi'_'F.e'd_éré:l Minister for the Enviroament Tony Burke on strategic assessment of firest Barrier Reel:
- ““Rather than always dealing with one application at a time this&laws-an assessrment of the region as a

.whole,,.

“‘;T:ha:t g'i\;es us an apportunity to take into account the curpdilative inpdcts and any indirect impacts such as
increased shipping movement...

_I"nté_hért it Is a better way to protect ane of the world's greafest treasures and I'm glad it's started.”
.::S'_a_r;i.rfé;'-beueic“lpment pressu}fes on Great Burdler Reef to be assessedyMedia Relgase 18 February 20112

' :f:'Fbrnfe.'r_ﬂ(‘lt_:eensiand Envirenment Minister Viciy Darling on Agreement:
) ".E"_I expect the assessment will confirm the efféctiveness.oi/tie range or existing'prcteétions this government
SRS hi_a__'s'éiqé'ady put in place...
.'j _'_;:This' strategic assessmant enables us tdwork/hand-i-Wand with the Commonwealth Government to ensure
_ ' "di;:ve[opment is well-planned and systemis are fnplade 1o proteét the area’s World Heritage values..,
o The assessment will also help ansgwer aly) questiod UNESCO World Heritage Conumittee has and we will be

discussing the assessment furtiier with' the-delegation visiting in eatly March.”
. Source: Development pressures on GreatBarder Reef to be assessed; Media Release 18 Febroary 2012
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Paul Leven

Feon: David Moore/C™"

Sent: Wednesday, 6 June 2012 6:42 PM

To: Paut Leven; Diane Balke

Subject: Invite for GVK to the Approvals/Bilateal Meeting
Hi Paul, DI,

as discussed could an invite be provided to[CTP [detaiis below). The MD can't getWack and given their role at
the moment it would be good if they could be invited.

cheers

CTPI

Executive General Manager External Affairs

Hancock Coal Pty Led

Level 8, 307 Queen Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

T+ |CTPI
F:

i

CTPI

David Moore

The Next Level Consulfing Senvices

JCTPI

Mmoo

i
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Paul Leven

Diane Balke

5ent - Wednesday, 6 lune 2012 6:45 P
. Ter ' ‘ Bronwyn Davies (Bronwyn.Davies@premiers.gld.gov.au)
e Paul Leven

- Subject: ' Additionat invitations

' ‘Il})pqniahge: ' ‘ High

~ Bronwyn,

e . o ' cTPI o
I'm really sorry about this, but can we please add two urgent invitations to go out 4 hom GVK

(deféilsbelow) —and someone senior from Brooikfield Prime infrastructure {D-G thought the name was Anthany 7).

'Thég:ks_;

CTPI

: * Executive General Manager External Affairs

T {ancock Coa! Pty Ltd :

- Level 8, 307 Queen Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
- rfcTPI
R

[CTPI

i .
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Ashleigh Edwards

From: Madeline Simmonds [Madeline.Simmonds@ministerial.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2013 4:01 PM )

To: Ashleigh Edwards

Subject: FW: Invitation for Public Comment Preliminary Documentation for Terminal 3
Development at the Port of Abbot Point

Attachments: Annexure A Publication of preliminary documentation s95A.pdf; Annexure A.pdf;

FINAL_A4 Fact Sheet 150612 Rev2.pdf; Key Questions and Answers 3 insert.pdf; 120615
Offer to provide project briefing stakeholder letter Hon Campbell Newman MP.pdf

Madeline Simmonds
Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

CTPI
Phone: 07 3224 4500 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile: | Parliathent House: 07 3406 7303

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD4006
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

AUDLX AT FELIESY

From: Bec McCoan ‘
Sent: Friday, 1 March 2013 3:56 PM
To: Madeline Simmonds

Subject: FW: Invitation for Public Comment Preliminary Documentation for Terminal 3 Development at the Port of
Abbot Point

From: Premier

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2012 8:25 AM -

To: thepremier@premiers.qgld.gov.au

Subject: FW: Invitation for Public Comment Preliminary DocCumentation for Terminal 3 Development at the Port of
Abbot Point

Bec McCoan | Administrative Officer

Office of The Hon. Campbell Newman/MP | Premier of Queensland
Bec.McCoan@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Phone: 322 44363 | Mobile ©™"!

Level 15, Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

From:
Sent: Friday, I5 June 2012 T0:24 PM

To: Premier

Subject: Invitation for Public Comment Preliminary Documentation for Terminal 3 Development at the Port of Abbot
Point

CTPI

Dear Premier, Hon Campbell Newman MP

Please find both a letter and fact sheet attached advising you on the public notification of the Preliminary
Documentation for the Terminal 3 Development at the Port of Abbot Point.

The Preliminary Documentation for the proposed T3 development will be available for public comment for a four
week period from 18 June to 16 July 2012.

A hardcopy of the attached letter and factsheet will also be mailed to you.

1
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Kind Regards,

ICTPI |
EGM — External Affairs

GVK

GVK Hancock Coal Pty Ltd

Level 8, 307 Queen Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
T:[CTPI

F:
E:

This email (including all attachments) may contain personal information that is intended salely for the named-addressee. It is confidential and may
be subject to legal or other professional privilege. Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or-test because this email has been sent to you by
mistake. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Agt 1988 Cth). Any unauthorised use of the
contents is expressly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please let us know by réply email, delete it from your system and destroy
any copies. Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defegts. It is the'‘responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is
virus free and no responsibility is accepted by us for any loss or damage arising i any way fromiits use. Our liability is limited to re-supplying the
email . This email and any attachments are also subject to copyright. No, part of them may be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the
written permission of the copyright owner.

This emall (including all attachments) may contain personal information that Is intended solely for the named addressee. It Is confidential and may
be subject to legal or other professional privilege. Any confidentiality or privilege Is hot waived or lost because this email has been sent to you by
mistake. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the-Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). Any unauthorised use of the
contents is expressly prohibited. If you have received this email in efrar, please let us know by reply email, delete it from your system and destroy
any copies. Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses-and defects. it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is
virus free and no responsibility is accepted by us for any loss or demage-arising in/any way from its use. Our liability is limited to re-supplying the
email .- This email and any attachments are also subject to copyright. No part of-th£m may be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the
written permission of the copyright owner.

This email, together with any attacghments; is intended for the named recipient (s)
only; and may contain privileged and eonfident¥ial information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender . as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your conputer system network.

If not an intended recipientlof thisemail, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queernsgland Government.

Please consider the énwironment before printing this email.
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Publication of Information for Assessment on Preliminary Documentation

under Section 95A of the
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Information to be published: ,

(@)
(b)
()
(d)

Specified information included in the referral to the Minister of the proposal to take the
action;

Specified information relating to the action that was given to the Minigier after the
referral but before the Minster made the assessment approach decision;

Specified information relating to the action that was received in responsé to the
Minister's request under subsection (2};

An invitation for anyone to give the designated proponent, within the periad/specified in
the direction, comments in writing relating to the information/or the action:

If the material is more than 200 words, a notice may be published instead.

Where to be published:
(a) atan appropriate location on the internet;
(b) in a national or state daily newspaper that circuiates in\the state or territory in which the
action occurs; and ‘
(c) if practical, in regional newspape#s that circulatg in any/regions of Australia where the

action is likely to have a significant impact on amatter protected by a provision of Part 3

- of the Act.

The designated proponent must;

(@)

(b)

give 2 copies of the material to;

(i) atleast 1 local authority, or at Jeast 1 tocal or regional library, for the area where
the action is likely tothave 4 significant impact on a matter protected by a provision
of Part 3 of the Act;

(i) a state government-authority-réesponsible for environmental protection, or a state
library, in the gtate where the action is likely to have a significant impact on a
matter protectéd by /aprevieion of Part 3 of the Act;

(i) the department:-

ask the authority or libraryto display the material publicly.

The published matéerial or notice.must invite public comments and state:

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
®
(9)

(h)

the pi'ovision-of the Act that requires the material to be published;
the identificatien-number for the action, allocated by the Department;
4 descriptive title for the action;
the logation of the action;
the name of the person intending to take the action;
each-matter protected by a provision of Part 3 of the Act;
where & copy of the material may be viewed or obtained:
(i) in electronic and hard copy form; and

(ii) ata reasonable cost or without charge.
that persons with special needs (ie for whom English is a second language or who has a
vision impairment) may contact a designated person for assistance in accessing the
material. '

The notice must be approved by the Secretary before it ié published.
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Australian Government

“ Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities

cTPI Date: Fh June 2012
Managing Director — Coal - EPBC Ref: 2008/4468
Hancock Coal Infrastructure Pty Ltd EPBC Contact: Nathan Harris
"GPO Box 963 (02) 6275 9490

BRISBANE QLD 4001

CTPI

Dear

Direction to publish Preliminary Documentation — ‘
Abbot Point Coal Terminal 3, Port of Abbot Point, Queensian

On 20 October 2008, we decided that your proposed coal terminal expansion project at
the Port of Abbot Point, Queensland (EPBC 2008/4468), required-assessment and
approval under the Environment Protection and Blodlversuv Conservation Act 1999
(EPBC Act). As you would be aware, the proposed/action has been varied a riumber of
times since then and a final, revised set of documéntation was_submitted to the
department on 25 May 2012.

You are now required to publish the information you have provided on the proposed
action (as outlined above) within 20 business days of the date of this decision. This
allows for public consultation on the potential impacts of your project. The information
must be available for comment for no less than 20/ basiness days and during this time
any third parties can comment on the proposed action.

" Public comments will come directiy.to'you so/that you have an opportunity to address
any issues raised. You are then required-te provide us with:

¢ a copy of all public’comments received (if any);

¢ asummary of gach of (he comments (if any) and how you have addressed
each of them; and

o arevised version of your documentation with any changes or additions
needed to-take accountof the public comments (if any); or

+ if no public.comments are received, a written statement to that effect.

Once you have provided us with this information, you will then need to publish the
summary of comments and your responses, together with the original documentation
including any changes or additions made in response to the public comments (or a
notice) within 10 business days.

Detailed directions-on what information you need to publish and where to publish are
attached toghis letter.

The assessment process will commence as soon as we receive the public comments
and your responses to them. A decision on whether the proposed action can be
approved or not would generally be expected within 40 business days of that time,
unless further information is required.

Details on the assessment process and the responsibilities of the proponent are set out
in the enclosed fact sheet. Further information is available from the department’s

website at http://www.environment.gov.au/epbc.

GPO Box 787 Canberra ACT 2601 Telephone (02) 6274 1111 Facsimile (02) 6274 1666 - Internet: www.environment.gov.au
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| have also written to the following parties to advise them of this decision:

State authority Mr Lindsay Delzoppo
Queensland Department of Environment &

Heritage Protection

If you have any questions about the assessment process or this decision, please
contact the EPBC project manager and quote the EPBC reference number shown at
the beginning of this letter.

Yours sincerely
.,
Adrienne Lea

Assistant Secretary
Environment Assessment Branch
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Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATI ON ACT 2009 (Qld)

GVK'

Hancock Coal Infrastructure Pty Lid
Terminal 3 Development at the Port of Abbot Point

About the Project GVK

Hancock Coal Infrastructure Pty Ltd (HCIPL), a wholly owned ~ In October 2011, one /of India's leading

subsidiary within the GVK Group, has been nominated infrastructure dsvalopers,~the /GVK Group,

by North Queensland Bulk Ports (NQBP) as the preferred  acquired maiotity ownership’ in  mine, rail

developer for a parcel of land referred to as “Terminal 3  and port | (developments from  Hancock

(previously X110 Terminal and referred to below as “T3  Prospecting Group. GVK/Group holds power

Project”). and infrastructure interests and is committed
to expanding_its business in Australia. GVK's

HCIPL proposes to develop the T3 Project to enable the  mission statement is:

export of up to 60 Mtpa of coal delivered by a standard gauge :

rail line from new mines in the Galilee Basin. The proposed / /“GVK will.develop a world class integrated coal

development includes both onshore (coal stockpile catering’/ business through the commitment of our people,

for throughput of up to 60Mtpa) and offshore development cgl/aboraz‘ron W'?h stakeholders and u_nd:erp/nned

(letty and berth facilities) and associated in-loading and out- by safely, technical and cost leadership.

loading infrastructure. A map showing project infrastructure

is provided on page 4. The Port of Abbot Point is’ HCIPL's

preferred port because of its proximity to the Galilee~Basin

and Asian destinations. T3 is critical to the development ‘of ‘

the Alpha Coal, Alpha West and Kevin's @orner Projects

which are also being progressed by GVK Haneock/through

other companies in the GVK Group.

T3 Project Timing

Key Commonwealth Approvais ’ Key State Approvals
under the Environment Protection and
Biodiversity Conseivatien Act (EPBC Act)

Projact was declared to be a ‘significant project not
requiring an EIS’ under section 26 (1)b of the State

Development and Public Works Organisation Act 1971

;2008 A reférral Urider the EPBC Act was submitted by Noith
Quieensland/Bulk Ports (NQBP) for T3 Project {previously
. part of X110 Project) to expand the Port of Abbot Point

‘This projact was determined to be a ‘controlled action’
under the EPBC Act to be assessed by Prellminary
Doc¢umentation (EPBC 2008/4468)

2010 HCIPL nominated by NQBP s the preferred developer
for T3 and submitted variation to construct and operate
up to 60Mtpa

Project Approval .
Planning and Design Lodgement of applications for Material Change of Use
(MCU) for establist of coal inal infrastructure
within the Abbot Point State Development Area for
Port and Rall use

Public Notitication of T3 Project and invitation to

Current Status provide comment (20 business days)

Construction
2013 Expected date for processing of key Commonwealth

environmental approvals

Expected date for processing of key
State environmental approvals

Operation

W A e S e S 0 SR 3D NS TR B N DY S R W WK M M m W
2

NS

. N.B Only key environmental approvals are shown,
L First Coal Shipped 2015 ] A'range of other environmental approvels &/ also
1 being pursued under vasious legistation
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Environmental Studies

The T3 development is a ‘controlled action’ under the
Environment Protection and Blodiversity Conservation Act
1999 (EPBC Act).

The controlling provisions under the EPBC Act for the T3
Project are:

* World Heritage Properties (sections 12 and 15A)

* National Heritage Places (sections 15B and 15C)

¢ Listed Threatened Species and Threatened Ecological

Communities (sections 18 and 18A) .
¢ Listed Migratory Species (sections 20 and 20A)
¢ Commonwealth Marine Area (sections 23 and 24A).

The assessment examines a number of potential areas of
impact on Matters of National Environmental Significance
(MNES) including:
¢ Increases in light, noise and air pollution on the Great
Barrier Reef World Heritage Area which are shown not
to have a significant impact on the Reef's world heritage
values
* Increases in light, noise and air pollution on marine
and terrestrial habitats adjacent to the T3 Project area
which provide habitat for a number of threatened and
migratory species under the EBPC Act
® Loss of a small area of a threatened ecological

community within the project footprint which has been’

considered as a part of the assessment, and which,
when appropriately managed, is shown not_to impact
the ongoing survival of the ecological comrunity

.¢ The direct loss of a number of marginai habitat areas
for listed species which are shown ngt4o significantly
impact the survival of these species.

The report also assesses the impactg of increased shipping
from the T3 Project and its impact or'the Great Barriér Reef,
Given the limited number of ship movements associated with
the project and the current level of controland management
of shipping within the World Fieritage Area, this‘'small increase
in ship numbers i not expected-to result in a significant
impact to the World Heritage Area.

Environmental Management

To ensure the T3 Project does not unduly impact
the environment, comprehensive environmental
management plans have been developed for
the construction and operational phases of
the project. Habitat offsets are also proposed
in relation to the direct loss of a small area of
threatened “ecological community which is
required to be cleared to allow the T3 Project to
proceed.

The assessment/ {concludes ,that, when
conducted in accordange with/ the design
and managerrient/ contrels~presented in the
Preliminary Documentation report, the T3 project
will not result in significant impacts to MNES.

Benefits

Development 60f T3 at the Port of Abbot Point
is key to. development of the Alpha Coal, Alpha
West.and the Kevin's Corner Project.

Ahe T3/ Project will have significant direct
economic benefits to the Whitsunday/Bowen
Region. It is expected to generate up to 650
jolss during construction and approximately 100
fufl-time jobs during operations. This project is
a component of the combined GVK Hancock
mine, rail and port projects. It is expected
that over $1.5bn in taxes and royalties will be
returned to State and Federal governments from
these projects each year.

Cumulative Impact Assessment

In - addition to the management of project-
specific environmental matters documented in
the Preliminary Documentation, HCIPL has also
committed to the completion of an additional
voluntary cumulative impact assessment. An
expected outcome of the CIA Project is a
proposed port-wide environmental framework
that will provide for the management of potential
cumulative impacts at the Port of Abbot Point.
This is project is being undertaken together with
other proponents — BHP Biliton and Adani —
and the Port Operator, North Queensland Bulk
Ports. For further information on the CIA Project
visit www.ngbp.com.au

GVvK'
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How to Comment

The Preliminary Documentation will be available for public
comment for a four-week period from 18 June to 16 July 2012,
Interested persons and organisations are invited to comment in
writing on the Preliminary Documentation by 16 July 2012.

The Preliminary Documentation can be obtained from the Hancock
Coal website at www.hancockcoal.com.au or through calling the
dedicated enquiries hotline 1300 279 766.

(Calls to 1300 numbers are charged at the cost of a local call. Calls from mobile
phones are charged at a higher rate,)

Hardcopies are also available for viewing at:

Whitsunday Regional Council
67 Herbert Strest
Bowen QLD 4805

Department of Sustainability, Environment,
Water, Population and Communities

John Gorton Building

King Edward Terrace

Parkes ACT 2600

Department of Environment and Heritage Protection
22-30 Wood Street

Mackay QLD 4740

Comments should be provided in writing to:

Grant Keenan

Community Engagement Manager

Hancock Coal Infrastructure Pty Lid

GPO Box 963

Brisbane QLD 4001

Or via email at:
mail@hancockcoal.com.au
Project Information

For further inforration\ on the T3 Project please contact the
project team o/ '

Phone: 1300 279 766
8am — 5pm Monday ie Friday

Email: mail@hancockcoal.com.au

Web: www.hancockcoal.com.au

GVK'
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Key Questions and Answers

What is the purpose of the Terminal 3 Project (referred to as T3 Project) Preliminary
Documentation?

The aim of the T3 Project Preliminary Documentation is to identify potential beneficial and adverse, direct and
indirect impacts on Matters of National Environmental Significance (MNES) under the Eavironmént Biodiversity
and Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC Act) associated with the T3 Project. Where possibie, this-document ls6
identifies the measures to avoid adverse impacts on MNES, and management and mitigation strategies to
minimise the project’s impacts.

Where adverse impacts are unavoidable, they will be addressed under an offsets strategy, so)no overall loss of
environmental values occurs.

Other key objectives of the Preliminary Documentation are as follows;

» To provide information on the project prbposal and development proeess to/the-cgmmunity and decision
makers

» To identify potential impacts affecting MNES including envifonmental, social, cultural, transport and land
uses, and recommend required design and operationalmieasurés/to minimise, or compensate for adverse
impacts and enhance benefits

» To provide an opportunity for the community and other relevant stakeholders to participate in the process
of identifying, assessing and responding to theimpacts on MNES of the proposal

» To provide an overview of licences, planning,and environmerital approvals relevant to MNES

» To provide input into the Commonwealth goverriment decision-making process.

How long will the construction be and when will the Terminal 3 Project be completed?

The construction phase has ah£€stimated duration of up to seven years split into four stages. Based
on current plans/knowledge, the opefational life of the Port is anticipated to be at least 99 years.
For design purposes, 50 years has been-used as the design life for major structural components
assuming refurbishment-at that time.

How have impacts on wetlands; habitat and species from the T3 Project been assessed?

Environmentdl dassessment identified a number of EPBC Act listed species that are either known to
occur or have-a moderate-potential to occur within the T3 Project area. The assessment of potential
impacts to'these'species has been conducted in accordance with Department of Sustainability,
Envircfrnent, Water, Population and Community (SEWPaC) recognised guidelines. This assessment
concluded-that no significant or unacceptable impacts would result on individuals or populations of
fauna. Further details on this assessment are provided in the Preliminary Documentation that is
currently availabie for public comment.
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How are cumulative impacts being addressed at the Port of Abbot Point?

Cumulative impacts are being addressed through a joint voluntary initiative by GVK Hancock, BHP
Billiton and Adani with the Port Authority — North Queensland Bulk Ports Corporation. This
cumulative impact assessment (CIA) will include a comprehensive set of studies in relation to .
potential impacts such as shipping, fishing, noise, marine and terrestrial biodiversity’and visual
amenity. These studies will also be reviewed by independent experts in their individual/areas before
being consolidated into a final CIA report.

Public consultation on this CIA report is expected to occur in the second Wzif of 2012. Far fdrther
information on the CIA go to www.ngbp.com.au.

What is the relationship between the CIA Project and other approvals?

The CIA is not an approval process. It is a scientific investigation being-undertaken voluntarily that
will provide baseline environmental information on cumulative impacts 4t the Port of Abbot Point.
This will be drawn upon by project proponents collectively and individually and utilised in future
joint management obligations at the port.

How have environmental studies undertaken as part of the/CIA project been considered in the T3
Preliminary Documentation?

A review of CIA environmental baseline studies.was undertaken to ensure consistency of the T3
Preliminary Documentation with CIA baselin studies. This réview also identified any differences in
information informing the T3 Project imipact assessment{which was then amended accordingly) and
key recommendations of relevance ta tive T?/Project:

What is the difference between the Aipha Coai-Vline and Rail Project and the Terminal 3 Project?

The Alpha Coal Mine and Raj! Project £1S addresses impacts associated with the development of a
30Mtpa open cut coal mine (with the'closest town being Alpha) and a 495km standard gauge rail to
the Port of Abbot Point.

The Terminal 3 Project incltides both onshore and offshore port infrastructure required to enable
export of up to 6GMtpa of coal at.the Port of Abbot Point.

Both of these/piojects are undergoing separate assessments under the EPBC Act and will address
relevant Matters of NationalEnvironmental Significance (MNES).

How are/the issues raised in relation to the Alpha Coal Mine and Rail Project on the Caley Valley
Wetland and Great Barrier Reef being addressed?

The Alpha Coal Mine and Rail Project is the subject of a separate referral under the EPBC Act to that
of the T3 Project. Both of these referrals are subject to Commonwealth assessment under the EPBC
Act. The Alpha Coal Mine and Rail Project is further advanced in terms of its environmental
assessment process. GVK Hancock is currently providing additional information that includes impacts
on the Caley Valley Wetlands and the Great Barrier Reef. '
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Level 8, 307 Queen Street, Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 963, Brisbane Qid 4001, Australia
t+61 7 3003 5500 f+ 617 3229 4788

www.hancockcoal.com.au
ABN 36 130249 973

Hon Campbell Newman MP
Premier

Queensland Government
PO Box 15185

City East Qld 4002

Invitation for Public Comment
Preliminary Documentation for Terminal 3 Development at the Port of Abbot Point

Dear Hon Campbell Newman MP

Hancock Coal Infrastructure Pty Ltd (HCIPL), a wholly owned subsidiary within the GVK
Group, is the preferred developer for the proposed Terminal-3(T3)-development (previously
the X110 Terminal) at the Port of Abbot Point.

The Federal Government advised on 8 June 2012 letter attached in Annexure A advised that
the preliminary documentation was deemed to be/of a'quality and standard that met the
adequacy test. The preliminary documentatiori for the’ proposed T3 development will be
available for public comment for a four week period-from 18 Juhe to 16 July 2012.

Project background and benefits

This project is a component of the GVK Hancock ,nine, rail and port projects. HCIPL
proposes to develop the T3 Project to gnable-export/of up to 60 Mtpa of coal delivered by a
standard gauge rail line from new mines in the Galilee Basin. The Port of Abbot Point is
HCIPL'’s preferred port because of its/strategic location to the Galilee Basin and Asian export
destinations. The proposed development includes both onshore and offshore development
including jetty, wharf and coal stockyard Tacilities and associated in-loading and out-loading
infrastructure.

The T3 Project will have significant direct-&conomic benefits to the local Whitsunday/Bowen
Region. It is expected to generatelup to 650 jobs during construction and approximately 100
full-time jobs during operations. “The, wider benefits from the combined mine, rail and port
projects will include <reation of approximately 4,500 jobs through construction, and 1,800
during operations. /in addition, it is expected that over $1.5bn in taxes and royalties will be
returned to State and Federal governments from the projects each year.

Environmentalassessment
Thorough assessment of potential environmental impacts relevant to Matters of National
Environmentat Significance (MNES) under the Environmental Protection and Biodiversity
Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC Act) has been undertaken. This information is provided in the
Preliminairy Docuimentation.
The controlling provisions under the EPBC Act for the T3 Project are:

¢ World Heritage Properties (sections 12 and 15A)

o National Heritage Places (sections 15B and 15C)

o Listed Threatened Species and Threatened Ecological Communities (sections 18

and 18A)
o Listed Migratory Species (sections 20 and 20A)
¢ Commonwealth Marine Area (sections 23 and 24A).
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Comprehensive environmental management plans will be developed for both construction
and operational phases of the project. In addition to the assessment of project-specific
matters documented in the Preliminary Documentation, HCIPL has also committed to the
completion of a voluntary cumulative impact assessment. This is being undertaken together
with other proponents — BHP Billiton and Adani and the Port Authority, North Queensland
Bulk Ports Corporation.

HCIPL is committed to maintaining strict environmental standards for thie/Port'of Abbot Point,
while also addressing legislative requirements and the expectations of the community for the
management of the Great Barrier Reef.

Project Briefings

The purpose of this letter is to provide you with project informaticri"and details on how to
submit comment on the T3 Preliminary Documentation. An information’ sheet including
project map is attached for your information.

We would be delighted to provide you the opportunity for a mové detailed project briefing and
further information on the T3 development at the Port 6f Abbot Point. -

In the meantime the Preliminary Documentation/can be obtairied from the project website at
www.hancockcoal.com.au or by calling the dedicated enquiries hotline 1300 279 766.

Hard copies are also available for viewing at:
¢ Whitsunday Regional Council Library, 87 Herbet Street Bowen QLD 4805

e Department of Sustainability, /Ehvironment,/ Water, Population and Communities,
John Gorton Building King Edward Terrace Parkes ACT 2600

¢ Department of Environment and/Heritage Protection, 22-30 Wood Street Mackay
QLD 4740

Comments should be pfovided in writing to:

CTPI

Community Engagement Manager
Hancock Coal Infrastructure Pty Ltd
GPO Box 963

Brisbane 4001

For further inférmation.piease visit the Project website www.hancockcoal.com.au, phone the
Project hotline 1300 279 766 or email mail@hancockcoal.com.au

Yours sincerely

CTPI

General Executive Manager — External Affairs

Page 2
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Bec McCoan

From: Preimier

Sent; Monday, 18 June 2012 8:24 AM
To: thepremier@premiers.gld.gov.au ‘
Subject: FW: Invitation for Public Comment Preliminary Documentation for Terminal 3
_ Development at the Port of Abbot Point
Attachments: Annexure A Publication of preliminary documentation sS5A.pdf; Annexure A.pdf;

FINAL_A4 Fact Sheet 150612 Rev2.pdf; Key Questions and Answers 3 insert.pdf;
120615 Offer to provide project briefing stakeholder letter Hon Campheil Newman
MP.pdf

Bec McCoan | Administrative Officer
Cffice of The Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Bec McCoan@ministerialald.gov.au

Phone; 322 44363 | Mabilez[CTPT ]
Level 15, Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane | QLD 4000

Firon:
Sent: Friday, 15 June 2012 0:05 PM

To: Premier :
Subject: Invitation for Public Comment Preliminary Documentation for Terminal 3 Development at the Port of Abbot

Point

CTPI

Please find both a letter and fact sheet attached advising4ou on the public notification of the Preliminary
Documentation for the Terminal 3 Development #t the' Port of Kbbot Point.

-The Preliminary Documentation for the proposed T2 development will be available for public comment for a four
week period from 18 June to 16 July 2012]

A hardcopy of the attached letter and factsheet will also be mailed to you,

Kind Regards,

CTPI

EGM -~ Externat Affairs

VAN

GVK Hancock Coal Pty Lid

Level & 307 Queen Street, Brishane GLD 4000
CTPI

T
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E:

This emall {including all attachments) may contaln personal iformation that Is intended solely for the named addressee. It Is confldential and may
be subiect to fagal or other professional privilege. Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this emall has been sent to you by
mistake. Any personal information in this amail must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). Any unauthorised use of the
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contents 1s expressly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please let us know by reply email, delete it from vour system and destroy
any copies. Before apening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects. It Is the responsibility of the reciplent fo ensure that It s
virus free and no respensibility is accepted by us for any loss or damage arising in any way from fts use. Our liability is limited to re-supplying the
emall . This email and any attachments are also subject to copyright. Mo part of them may be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the
written permission of the copyright owner. '

This emall {(including ali attachments} may contain personal information that is intended solely for the named addressee. It Is confidential and may
be subject to legat or other professienal privitege, Any confidentiality or privilege is not walved or lost because this emall has been sent to you by
mistake. Any personal information in this email must be handied in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cih). Any unauthorised use of the
contents is expressly prohibited, If you have recelved this emall in error, piease iet us know by reply emall, delete it from your system and destroy
any copies. Before epening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects. It is the responsibility of the reciplent to ensure that it is
virus free and no responsibility Is sccepted by us for any loss o damage arising in any way from its use. Our liabllity is limited to re-supplying the
email , This emall and any attachments are also subject to copyright. No part of them may be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the
written permission of the copyright cwner.
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How are cumulative Impacis being addressed at the Port of Abbot Point?

Cumulative impacts are belng addressed through a joint voluntary Initiative by GVK Hancock, BHP
Bitliton and Adani with the Port Authority ~ North Queensland Butk Ports Corporation, This
cumulative impact assessment {CIA) will include a comprehensive set of studies in rglation to
potential Impacts such as shipping, fishing, noise, marine and terrestrial biodiversity and ¥istal
amenity, Thase studies will also be reviswed by independent experts in their individual/areas befare
being consolidated into a final CIA report,

Public consultation on this CIA report is expected to occur in the second haif of 2012 For further
information on the CIA go to www . nobp.com.au, ’

What is the relationship batween the CIA Project and other approvals?

The CIA is not an approval process. It is a scientific investigation belng undertaien voluntarily that
will provide baseline environmental information on cumulative impacts gt the Port of Abboet Point.
This will be drawn upon by project proponents caollectively and individually and utilised in future -
joint management obligations at the port,

How have environmental studies undertaken as part of the O project been considered in the 73
Preliminary Documentation?

A review of CIA environmental baseline studies was tindertsken to ensure consistency of the T3
Prefimiriary Documantation with ClA basglirie studies. This véview also identified any differences in
inforraation informing the T3 Project impact asseSsment {which was then amended accordingly) and
key recommendations of relevance to the T3 Project

What is the difference between/the Alpha CoatViifie and Rail Project and the Terminal 3 Project?

The Alpha Coal Mine and Rail Praject/EIS addiesses impacts associated with the development of a
30Mtpa open cut coal mine (withthé'closest town being Alpha) and a 495km standard gauge rail to
the Port of Abbot Point.

The Terminal 3 Project includes both onshore and offshore port infrasiructure required to enable
export of up to 60Nitpa of coabat the Port of Abbot Point,

Both of these'plojects-are-undergoing separate assessments under the EPBE Act and will address
relevant Matters of NatlonalEnvironmental Significance (MNES),

How afe/the issuesraizsed in relation to the Alpha Coal Mine and Rail Project on the Caley Vallay
Wetland sad Great Barrier Reef being addressed?

The Alpha Coaliine and Rail Project is the subject of a separate referral under the EPBC Act to that
of the T3 Project. Both of these referrals are subject to Commonwealth assessment under the EPBC
Act. The Alpha Coal Mine and Rafll Project is further advanced in terms of its environmental
assessment process. GVK Hancock s currently providing additional information that includes impacts
on the Caley Valley Wetlands and the Great Barrier Reef.
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Key Questions and Answers

What Is the purpose of the Terminal 3 Project {referred to as T3 Project) Erellminary
Documentation?

Tha aim of the T3 Project Preliminary Documentation is to identify potential beneficialand adveyss, direct and
indirect impacts on Matters of National Envirenmentat Significance (MNES) under theEnvirolynent Biodiversity
and Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC Act) associated with the T3 Project. Whare possible, this document also
Identifles the measures to avoid adverse impacts on MNES, and management and niitigation stratggies to
minimise the project’s impacts.

Where adverse impacts are unavoidable, they wili be addressed under an offsets stiategy, 50 no overali loss of
environmental values occurs.

Gther key ohjectives of the Preliminary Documentation are as follows:

b To provide information on the project proposal and development'process’to tha community and decision
malers

B To identify potential impacts affecting MNES including enviropfantal, sorizl, cultural, transport and land
uses, and recommend required design and operatignal meadyfes to minimise, or compensate for adverse
impacts and enhance benefits

p To provide an opportunity for the communily and other relevant stakeholders to participate in the process
of identifying, assessing and responding todheimpacts on MNES of the proposal

B To provide an overview of licences, plapning and.evironfigital approvals relevant to MNES

b To provide input into the Commonwéaith go¥ernment-décision-making process.

How long will the construction be and whan will the Terminal 3 Project be completed?

The construction phase hasén estiimated duration of up to seven years split into four stages, Based
“on current plans/knowledge, the eperational life of the Port is anticipated to be at least 99 years.
For design purposes, 50 years hasbeen used as the deslgn life for major structural components
assuming refurbishient at that time.

How have impacts on wetlands, habitat and species from the T3 Project bean assessad?

Environmenial assessment identifled a number of EPBC Act listed species that are either known to
oceur o have a moderate potential to occur within the T3 Project area. The assessment of potential
impasisiothese species has been conducted in accordance with Department of Sustainabiiity,
Envirgnment, Aater, Population and Community {SEWPaC) recognised guidelines. This assessment
concluded that no significant or unacceptabie impacts would result on individuals or papulations of
fauna. Purther details on this assessment are provided in the Preliminary Documentation that is
currently avaitable for public comment. '
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R Australian Government

Lo o Ha
SFRICYOT Yer
\"?{.-Eﬂé;’;{r_t‘ﬁ;\?f“ Depar tment oi aust ainability, Lm 1ronment Waten Population aad Cornmumtues

cTr | Date: Fh June 2012
Managing Director — Coal - EPBC Ref: 2008/4468
Hancock Coal Infrasfructure Pty Ltd EPBC Contact:  Nathan Harris
GPO Box 963 : (02) 6275 9490

BRISBANE QLD 4001

CTPI

Dear

Direction to publish Preliminary Documentation —
Abbot Point Coal Terminai 3, Port of Abbot Poing, Queensiand

{On 20 October 2008, we decided that your proposed ¢oalterminal expansion project at
the Part of Abbot Point, Queensland (EPBC 2008/4468), required assessment and
approval under the Environment Frotection and Biadiversity/Gonservation Act 1999
(EPBC Act}). As you would be aware, the proposéd action has been varied a number of
times since then and a final, revised set of docdmentation was submitted to the
department on 26 May 2012,

You are now required to publish the information yourhave provided on the proposed
action (as outlined above) within 20 business days of'the date of this decision. This
allows for public consultation on the potential impacty of your project. The information
must be availabte for comment for no/less than20 Business days and during this time
any third parties can comment on/ihe praposed-action.

“Public comments will come directly te you so that you have an opportunity to address
any issues raised. You are then required o provide us with:
o a copy of all public comiments received {if any);
» asummary of/each of the comments (if any) and how you have addressed
each of them; and
e a revised version of your documentation with any changes or additions
needed ta take accountof the public comments (if any), or
s if no public comments are received, a written statement to that effect.

Once yout have provided uswith this information, yvou will then need 1o publish the
summary of comments and your responses, tegether with the originat documentation
including any changes or additions mads in I'C‘Spﬂnse to the public comments (or a
riotice) Wwithin 10 business days.

Detailed directions on what information you need to publish and where fo publish are
attached tc'this letter.

The assessment process will commence as scon as we receive the public comments
and your responses to them. A decision on whather the proposed action can be
approved or rtot would generally be expected within 40 business days of that time,
undess further information is required.

Details on the assessment process and the responsibilities of the propenent are set out
in the enclosed fact sheel. Further information is available from the department's
websile at hitp://iwww.environment.gov.aw/epbe.

GPG Box 787 Canberra ACT 2601 Telephone (02) 8274 1111 Facsimile {02) 8274 1666 Intemet www.anvironinenl.gov.au
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| have also written to the following parties to advise them of this decision:

State authority ~ MrLindsay Delzoppo
Queensland Department of Envumnmoni &

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

Yours sinceraly
I'd
Adrienne Lea

Assistant Secretary
Environment Assassment Branch
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Lavel 8, 307 Queen Street, Brisbane Qid 4000
GPO Box 263, Biishane Qld 4001, Aushratia
441 73003 5500 f+ 61 73229 4788

wwww hancockeoadl.com.au
ABN 36 130 249 973

Hon Campbell Newman MP
Pramier

Gueensland Government
PO Box 15185

City East Qld 4002

Invitation for Public Comment
Preliminary Documentatlcn for Terminal 3 Development at the Port of hhb()i Poirnit

Dear Hon Campbell Newman MIP
Hancock Coal Infrastructure Pty Ltd (HCIPL), a wholly owned subsidiary within the GVK

-

Group, is the preferred developer for the proposed Terminal 3-{13) development (previously
the X110 Terminal) at the Port of Abbot Point.

The Federal Governiment advised on 8 June 2012/etter attached in Annexure A advised that
the preliminary documentation was deemed {o/be of/& quality and standard that met the
adequacy test. The preliminary documentation for/the proposed T3 development will be
avallable for public comment for a four week period from 18 June to 16 July 2012,

Project background and benefiis

This project is a component of the GVK Hancock imine, rail and port projects. HCIPL
proposes to develop the T3 Project to gnable expoait/of up to 80 Mipa of coal delivered by a
standard gauge rail line from new mines/in the Galilee Basin, The Port of Abbot Point is
HCIPL's preferrad port because of its straiégic logation to the Galilee Basin and Asian export
destinations. The proposed developmernt inclides both onshore and offshore development
including jetty, wharf and coal-stockyard-facililies and associated in-loading and out-loading
infrastructure. : :

The T3 Project will have significant direct economic benefits 1o the local Whitsunday/Bowen
Region. 1t is expected to generate up to 850 jobs during construction and approximately 100
full-time jobs during sperations. The wider benefits from the combined mine, rail and port
projects will include creation of approximately 4,500 jobs through construction, and 1,800
during operations/ An addition, it is expected that over $1.5bn in taxes and royalties will be
returned to State and Federalgovernments from the projects each year.

Environmentadl assessment

Thorough assessment of/potential environmental impacts relevant to Matters of National
Environmrefital \Significance (MNES) under the Environmenial Protection and Biodiversity
Consepvation Act 1999 (EPBC Act) has been undertaken. This information is provided in the

Preliminary-Dgcumaentation.

The controlling povisions under the EPBC Act for the T3 Project are:
e World Heritage Properties (sections 12 and 15A)

e National Heritage Places (sections 18B and 15C) _

» Listed Threatened Species and Threatened Ecological Communities (sections 18
and 18A)

« Listed Migratory Species (sections 20 and 20A)

+ Commonwealth Marine Area (sections 23 and 24A).

RTI Document No.36




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
with other proponents -- BHP Billiton and Adani and the Port Authorlty, Morth Queenstand
Buik Ports Corporation.

HCIPL is committed to maintaining strict environmental standards for the-Poit/of Abbot Point,
while also addressing legislative requirements and the expectations of the cémmurity for the
management of the Great Barrier Reef.

Project Briefings

The purpose of this letter is to provide you with project information and/details on how to
submit comment on the T3 Prefiminary Documentation.—An inforrnation sheet including
project map is attached for your information.

We wauld be delighted to provide you the opportunity for a mol€ detailed project briefing and
further information on the T3 development at the Port of Abbot Point.

In the meantime the Preliminary Documentation sah-be/abtgined from the project website at
www.hancockeoal.com.au or by calling the dedicated-enquifigs hotline 1300 279 766.

Hard coples are also available for viewingéat:
¢ Whitsunday Regional Council Libyary, 87 Herbert Street Bowen QLD 4805
« Department of Sustainability/ Enviponment,/Water, Population and CGommunities,
John Gorton Building King Edward/ Terrace Parkes ACT 28600
e Department of Environment and /eritage Protection, 22-30 Wood Street  Mackay
QLD 4740

Comments should be provided in wiiting to!

Grant Keenan

Community Engagement Manager
Hancock Coal Infrastructure Pty Lid
GPO Box 963

Brisbane 4001

For further information please visit the Project website www.hancockeoal.com.ay, phone the
Project hotline 1300 279 766 or email maill@hancockeoal.com.au

Yours sincerely

CTPI

General Executive Manager —~ External Affairs

Page 2
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About the Project

Hancaock Coal Infrastruciure Py Ltd HCIPL), a wholly owned
subsidiary within the GVK Group, has been nominated
by North Queensland Bulk Ports (NQBFP) as the preferred
developer for a parcsl of land refarred 10 as “Terminal 3"
foreviously X110 Terminal and referred to bhelow as "T3
Project”).

HCIFL gproposes to develop the T3 Project io enable the
axport of up to 60 Mipa of ceal delivered by a standard gauge
rait line from new mines in the Galilee Basin, The propossd
development includes both onshore (coat stockpife catering
for throughput of up 1o 60Mipa) and offshore developmeéent
Ajeity and berth facliies) and associated in-loading and out-
loading infrastructura, A map showing project infrastructure
is provicled on page 4. The Port of Abbot Poird 1§ HCIPLs
preferred port because of its proximity to the Galiles-Basin
and Asian destinations. T3 is critical to the devélopment of
the Alpha Coal, Alpha West and Kevin's Corner/Projecis
which are also being progressed by GVK HancotK throuoh
other companies in the GVK Group.

T3 Proiect Timing

Key Commonwealth Anprovails
under the Environment Protection ancg
Riodiversity Conseivation Act {EPBG Act)

2068

Queensland Bullk Ports (NQRP) for TI Project {prev

undar the EPBC Act to be assassad by Praliminary
4 Covumentation (EPRC 2008/4460}

2010

up to 80MIpa

Project Approval

Planning and Design 2012

o Areteral Gader the EPBGC Act wag submiitied by Morth
part of X110 Project) to expand the Port of Abbet Paint

q This project was deternidned 1o ba o ‘controlled action’

| HCIPL nominated by NQBP as the praferrad daveloper
q for T3 and submitied variation fo canstruct aixd operale

GVK

in Qclober 2014, ~ong of Apdia’s ieading
infrastructure _<svelopears, thg GVK  Group,
acquired  majority _owmership  In mine, rall
and pori ( develepments frem  Hancock
Prospecting-Graip. GYK Group holds power
and infrastructureg~naterests and is comimitied
o expanding #s business in Australia, GVK's
mission staternantis:

"GV will slevelop a world class tegrated coal
bysiness thrpugh the cormmitment of our pecple,
collaboration with stakeholders and underpinned
By safety] tachnical and cost leadership.”

Keay State Approvals

Projact was declarad to he a 'signficant project not
reguiring an EI8' under saction 26 (1)b of the Siais
Developawent and Publie Worles QOrganisation Act 1971

fously

| Lodgement of applications for Material Change of Use
= $MOCU) for eatablishment of coal terminal infrastricturs
% within the Abbot Point State Development Area far
Port and Rai usa
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Environmental Studies

The T3 development is a ‘controfled action’ under the
Environment Frotection and Biodiversily Conservation Act
7899 (EPBC Act).

The corvroling provisions undler the EPBC Act for the T3
Project are:

s World Heritage Proparties {sections 12 and 1564)
Naticnal Heritage Places (sections 18B and 150)
Listed Threatened Species and Threatened Ecological
Communities {sections 18 and 184)

Listed Migratory Species {sections 20 and 204)
Commonwealth Marine Area (sections 23 and 24A).

& D

@

@

The assessment examines a number of potential areas of
impact on Matters of National Erwironmental Significance
{MNES) including:

s increases in light, nolge and air poligion on the Great
Barrier Reef Word Meritage Area which are shown not
to have a significant impact on the Reef's world heritage
values '

e Increases in lighi, noise and air pollution on maring
and tetestrial habitats adjacent to the T3 Project arex
which provide habitat for & number of threatened and
migratory spacles under the EBPC Act

= Lose of a smal area of a threatenad ecological
commiunity within the project footprint which has baen
considsrad as a part of the assessment, and which,
when appropriately managed, is shown ngtto impact
the ongoing survival of the ecological comgriunity

e The direct loss of a number of marginal/habital areag
for listed species which are shown not o gignificanly
impact the susvival of these species,

The report also assesses the impacts/of ingreased shipping
from the T3 Project and its impact on the Great Barmier Reef.
Giiven the limited number of ship movernenis associated with
the project and the current leve! of control anchmanagsement
of shipping within the World Heritage Area, this small increase
in ship numbers is not Sxpscted o esult in a significant
impact to the World Hefitage Area,

Environmental Management

To ensure the T3 Project does not unduly imypact

" the environment, compishensive envirormental

management plang have been developed for
the construction and operational phases of
the project. Habitat offsets are also proposad
in relation to the direct loss of a small area of
thieatened ecological community which is
raquired to be deared toallow the T3 Project fo
proceead,

The assessment “eond¢ides / fhat, when
conducted in _accordance withh the design
and managemant controls pfesented in the
Prediminary Documentation report, the T3 project
will not resutt ifrsignificant impacts to MNES.

Benefiis

Developrment’ of T3 at the Port of Abbot Point
is key to'development of the Alpha Coal, Alpha
Westand the Kevin's Cormer Project.

The T3 /FProject wil have sighificant direct
esonomic benefits to the Whitsunday/Bowsn
Region, It is expected o generate up to 650
jabs during construction and approximately 100
fil-time jobs during cperations. This project is
a component of the combined GVK Hancock
mine, rail and port projects. it s expected
that over $1.50n in laxes and royalties will be
refurned to State and Federal governmenits from
these projects each year

Cumulative Impact Asgsessment

In additon to the management of project-
specific environmental matters documented in
the Praliminary Docurmentation, HCIPL. has also
committed 1o the completion of an additional
voluntary cumulative impact assessment. An
expected outcome of the GIA Mroject is a
proposed port-wide environmental frameowork
that will provide for the management of potential
cumuiative impacts at the Port of Abbot Peint.
This is project is being undertaken together with
other proponents — BHP Billiton and Adani -

“and the Port Operator, North Queenstand Bulk

Ports. For further information on the CIA Project
visit wwwe.ngbp.com.au
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From: Premier
Sent: Wednesdav. 20 June 2012 9:13 AM
CTPI
To:
Subject: : Premier's Letter
Attachments: Sl GVK Hancock Coal Pty Ltd.pdf
CTPI
Dear

Please see attached letter from the Premier.

Kind regards

Bec McCoan | Administrative Officer

Office of The Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Bec.McCoan@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Phone: 322 44363 | Mobile:|CTP!

Level 15, Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

i
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= —

aeesoe Premier of OQueensland

For repty please quote: PPU S DPO /200120614 Erecutive Building
100 Geoige Street Beisbane
0 Box 15185 Cily East
" Queencland 4602 Australia
Telephone +617 3224 4500

CTPI Facsimile +61 7 3221 3631
. . Email ThePremienmpremiers.qld.gov.au
Executive General Manager External Affairs Wizhsite v, thepremier.gld sav.au

GVK Hancock Coal Pty Lid

CTPI

CTPI

CTPI

7

Thank you again for attending the business forum that I\held/6n 7 June at Parliament House.
[ always appreciate you taking the time to méet with wembers of my Government and
discuss the issues affecting your business.

Deas

One of the topics of conversation from last weel’s foram was the State/Commonwealth
refationship - particularly the bilateral agreement on/environmental assessment. As you
would recall, I asked Deputy Premief Jeff Seeney. and Minister for the Environment and
Heritage Protection Andrew Powell; to begin digtdssions with the Commonwealth on two
key issues. Firstly, duplication of green.tape-oif projects generally, and secondly the Alpha
Coal project.

I'm happy to inform you that, from Queengsiand’s perspective, the talks between the Deputy
Premier and Ministers Powell and Burke/vere extremely positive. We have now negotiated
and signed a strengthened bilateral agrecment with the Commonwealth on environmental

assessment,

This stronger agre€ment is a good outcome for Queensland, and will mean greater clarity for
proponents aroulid whatwill be expected of them at the commencement of a project, It will
also give greatel clarity and transparency about the respective roles of Queensland and the
Commonwealth onmatters such as meeting milestones and response timelrames.

Once again thank you for your time and thoughis last week, please feel free to contact me if -
you hdye any questions.

7 .
Yours sincezrely

e CAMPBELL NEWMAN
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Bec McCoan

From: . Bec McCoan
Sent; Wednesday, 20 June 2012 10:53 AM
To: ICTPI
Subject: RE: Premier's Letter
JCTPI
Hi

Not a problem at all.

I will make sure that the spelling and eméil address are updated.
Apologies for the incorrect speliing on the actual letter.
Regards

Bec McCoan | Administrative Officer

Office of The Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Bec, McCoan@ministerial.qld. gov.au

Phone: 322 44363 | MobilejCTP!

Level 15, Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLI 4000

From: TP
Sent; Weanesoay, ZUJUNeE Z01Z 10700 AM
Ta: Bec McCoan

Subiect: RE: Premier's Letter

Hello Bec
Thank you very much.

May | ask that on the data base, you change the spelling of my last name to how you have addressed me {(which is
|CTPI @‘Jt i notice the letter has the wrong spelling. Also, |

have a new email address -{CTP!

Both email addresses work for now, but the gvliresources will take over in the longer run.

__@‘Sf '

From: Premier [malitopremigr@ministerial.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2012 9:13 AM

To: ICTPI ‘

Subject: Premier's Letter

CTPI

Dear

Please sece attached letter from the Premier.
Kind regards

1
RTI Document No.42




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Bec McCean | Administrative Officer
Office of The Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensiand
Bec.McCoan@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Phone: 302 44363 | Mobile[cTPl |

Level 15, Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

Thiz emall, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
vou are asked te inform the sender ag quickly as possible and delete thig email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

Tf not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
~action(s) that realies on it; any form of dimclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this ewail is alsc prohibited.

tUniess stated otherwise, this email represents only the views{of the sepder and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this emaii/

This emal (including all sttachments) may contaln personal Infermation that Is intended solely fordhetiamed addressee. It is confidential and may
be subject to legal or other professional privilege. Any confidentiality or privilege is not walved or lost becaus# this emall has been sent to you by
rmistake. Any personal information in this ernall must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (CiH). Any unauthorised use of the
contents is expressly profibited. If you have recelved this emall In error, pleass let us kiew By reply email, delete & from your systern and destroy
any copies. Before opaning or using attachiments, check them for viruses and defects, IS \the Tegpansibiity of the reclpient to ensure that it s
virus free and no responsibility Is accepted by us for any loss or damage arising in any way| fromyins useOur liability is lirnited to re-supplying the
email . This email and any attachments are also subject to copyright. No part of them may ke Yeprodiced, adapted or transmitted without the
written permission of the copyright owner.

2
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Bec McCoan
s e
From: Premier .
Sent: 2012 859 AM
Tor CTPI
Subject: Premiet's Letter
Attachments: CTP! GVK Hancock Coal Pty Ltd.pdf
Dear CTPI

Please see attached letter from the Premier.

Kind regards

Bec McCoan | Administrative Officer
Office of The Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Bec.McCoan@ministerial.qlid.gov.au

Phone: 322 44363 | Mobile:[CTP |
Level 15, Executive Building [ 100 George Street | Brisbane \QL44000

1
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é%t'f;m Premier of Queens idﬂd

e vl v 1y lanon f 2 F A E ‘
For yeply please quate: PPU /S DPO 7 20120481 I_ Expcutive Bullding
a0 George Street Hriskane
e i oy £0 Box 1518y City East

- e Queensland 4oo2 Australia
Telephone +64 7 9224 4500

|CTP| Facsimile +61 7 3221 3631
; - . R Emall ThePremigr@prentders.gid.gov.au
Exccutive General Manager External Affairs Viebsite www.thepremier.qid.gov.a0

GVEK Hancock Ceal Pty Ltd

|CTPI |

CTPI

CTPI
Dear

—

Thank you again for attending the business forum that | helt/on 7 Iune at Parliament House.
[ always appreciate you faking the time to mégt with\njembers of my Governmient and
discuss the issues affecting your business.

One of the topics of conversation from last week’s fortun was the State/Commonwealth
relationship - particularly the bilateral agreement oy environmental assessment. As you
would recall, T asked Deputy Premigr Jeff Seeney and Minister for the Environment and
Heritage Protection Andrew Powell, to-begin disctssions with the Commonwealth on two
key issues. Firstly, duplication of green tape efy/projects cremmlly, and secondly the Alpha
Coal project.

I'm happy 1o inform you that,from Queghsland’s perspective, the talks between the Deputy
Premier and Ministers Paywelland Burke’ were extremely positive. We have now negotiated
and signed a strengthenéd bilateral apreement with the Commonwealth on environmental
assessment.

This stronger agreement is a good outcome for Queensland, and will mean greater clarity for
proponents avound el will be expected of them at the commencement of a project. It will
also give greater clarity angd transparency about the respective roles of Queensland and the
Commonwetih on matters such as meeting milestones and response fimeframes.

Once again-thank you/for your time and thoughts last week, please Leel free to contact me if

you Have any queslions,

Youws singerely

K@Hﬂ T s

CAMPBELL NEWMAN
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Bec McCoan

i

' CTPI
From:
Sent: Friday, 29 June 2012 7:15 PM
To: Premier
Subject: T3 Public Notification
Attachments: 120629 New stakeholder letter Hon Campbell Newman MP.pdf
Categories: Forwarded to thepremier@premiers

Please see attached update letter on T3 Public Notification.

Kind regards

CTPI

Level 8, 307 Que

{GPO Box 9”3 Rrishane Old 4001
Fax|CTPI [

EmailiCTPI
Webb &, WWWWL TG LR UGR CUNTL G

& . . v I it .
ki Please consider the environmeni before printing this amail,

This email (including all attachmants) may cantain personal information that is Interidéd solely for the named addressee, 1t is confidentlal and mey
be subject to legal or other professionai privilege, Any conffdenfiglity or privitege }$ piot walved or tost because this email has been sent to vou by
mistake. Any personal information in this email rust be handled/in accordanse With the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). Any unauthorised use of the
contents +s expressly prohibited. If you have received this epiail in enfoy, pleaselet us know by reply email, delete it from your system and destroy
any coples. Before opening or using attachments, checl: thém for vifudes ang'defects, It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is
virus free and no respensibility is accepted by us for any 103 Or ddgdage arisiig in any way from Hs use. Our llabillty is limited o re-supplying the
email . This emal! and any attachments are also subject to copyright., No £ait of them may be reproduced, adapted or transmitied without the

written permission of the copyright owner.
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GVK'

Level 8, 307 Queen Street, Brisbane Qld 4000

GPO_Box 963, Brisbane Q
£|CTPI f |CTPI

www.hancockcoal.com.au
ABN 69 132 394 122

Hon Campbell Newman MP
Premier

Queensland Government

PO Box 15185 City East Qld 4002

invitation for Public Comment
Preliminary Documentation for Terminai 3 Development at thie Port of Abbot Point

Dear Hon Campbeli Newman MP

As previously advised Hancock Coal Infrastructure Pty Lid\(HCiPL},-awholly owned
subsidiary within the GVK Group, is the preferred devgloper\forihe proposed Terminal 3 (T3)
development at the Port of Abbot Point.

The Federal Government advised on 8 June 2012-{hat/the preiiminary documentation was
deemed {o be of a quality and standard that met the adeguacy test.

To facilitate the submissions process HCIPL will accept/submissions up to but no later than
30 July 2012. We have sought to make'the process gasier by also offering a Reply Paid
service (details provided below).

As previously advised the Preliminary Bocumentation can be obtained from the project
website at www.hancockcoalcom.ay or by ealling the dedicated enquiries hotline 1300 279
766.

Hard copies are also available forviewing at:.

. Whitsunday Regional Council Library, 67 Herbert Street Bowen QLD 4805

. Whitsunday Regienal Council, Cnr Stanley and Conway Sfreets, Collinsville QLD
4804

. Whitsunday-Regional Council, 83 — 85 Main Street, Proserpine QLD 4800

. Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities,
Johin-Gotton Building King Edward Terrace Parkes ACT 2600

. epartment.of Environment and Heritage Protection, 22-30 Wood Street Mackay
QLD 4740

. State Library of Queensland Cultural Centre, Stanley Place, Scouth Bank QLD 4101

Comments should be provided in writing to:

CTPI

Community Engagement Manager
Hancock Coal Infrastructure Pty Ltd
GPO Box 963

Brishane 4001
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Replied Paid Service
GVK Hancock Coal T3
Reply Paid 85418
Brisbane QLD 4001
Australla

For further information please visit the Project website www.hancockcoal.com.au, phone the
Project hotline 1300 279 766 or email mail@hancockcoal.com.au.

Yours sincerely

CTPI

ICTPI |
General Executive Manager — External Affairs

Page 2
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Bec McCoan

[ s

From: Premier

Sent: Monday, 2 July 2012 7:59 AM

To: thepremier@premiers.gld.gov.au

Subject: FW: T3 Public Notification

Attachments; 120629 New stakeholder letter Hon Campbell Newman MP.pdf

Bec McCoan | Administrative Officer

Office of The Hon. Campbeil Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Bec.McCoan@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Phone: 322 44363 | Mobile:|CTP!

Level 15, Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD'\4060

From: Helen Stehbens [ mailto:Helen. Stehbens@hancockcoal.coimn.au]
Sent: Friday, 29 June 2012 7:15 PM

To: Premier
Subject: T3 Public Notification

Please see attached update letter on T3 Public Notification,

Kind regards

CTPI
Execulive General i\/lanager Extema! Affairs & Strategy

GV E
Level 8, 307 Queen Street Busbane Qld 4000

(GPO Pox 9A3 Rrishans Qld 4001

PhonelCTP! CTPI

Fax CTPI

Email| CTPI

Websitelr www.hancockcoal.com.aud

% Please consider the environment before printing ihis email,

This email {including all attachmentg) /May contaln personal information that is intended solely for the namerd addressee. It is confidential and may
be subject to tegal or other profesgichal privilege. Any Lonfidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this email has been sent to you by
ristake. Any personal informatioh frnthis.email must be handied in accordance with the Privacy Act 1888 {Cih). Any unauthorised use of the
contents is expressty prohibited, If youhaverecetvad this emall in error, please let us know by reply email, delete it frem your system and deshroy
any coptes. Before epening or using aitachments, check them for viruses and defects. It 1s the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is
virus free and no responstbility Tssaccepted by ud for any loss or damage artsing in any way from 1ts use, Our Hability is iimited to re-supplying the
email . This emall and any atfackments are also subjert to ropyright. No part of them may be reproduced, adapted or transmitied without the
wiitten permission of the ebpyrichtjowner.
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GVK'

Level 8, 307 Queen Street, Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 963, Brisbane Qld 4001, Australia

t |CTP| |f CTPI

www,hancockcoal.com.au
ABN 69 132 394 122

Hon Campbell Newman MP
Premier

Queensland Government

PO Box 15185 City East Qld 4002

Invitation for Public Comment
Preliminary Documentation for Terminal 3 Development at the Peit of Abbot Point

Dear Hon Campbell Newman MP

As previously advised Hancock Coal Infrastructure Pty Ltd (HCIPL),-awholly owned
subsidiary within the GVK Group, is the preferred devsloperfuithe proposed Terminal 3 {T3)
development at the Port of Abbot Point.

The Federal Government advised on 8 June 2012 thatthe pteliminary documentation was
deemed to be of a quality and standard that met the adegizcy test.

To facilitate the submissions process HCIPL will accept/submissions up {o but no later than
30 July 2012, We have sought to make' the process gasier by also offering a Reply Paid
service (details provided below). ‘

As previously advised the Preliminary Documeiitation can be obtained from the project
website at www.hancockecoal/com.au or by ealling the dedicated enquiries hotline 1300 279
766,

Hard copies are also available forviewing at:

° Whitsunday Regicnal Councii Library, 67 Herbert Street Bowen QLD 4805
. Whitsunday Regianal Council, Cnr Stanley and Conway Streets, Collinsville QLD
- 4804

° Whitsunday-Regional Council, 83 — 85 Main Street, Proserpine QLD 4800

e Department of Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population and Communities,
John-Gorton Building King Edward Terrace Parkes ACT 2600

. Department of Environment and Heritage Protection, 22-30 Wood Street Mackay
QLD 4740

° State Library of Queensiand Culturat Centre, Stanley Place, South Bank QLD 4101

Comments should be provided in writing fo:

CTPI

Community Engagement Manager
Hancock Coal Infrastructure Pty Lid
GPO Box 963

Brisbane 4001
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Bec McCoan

From: Premier

Sent: Friday, 27 July 2012 12:30 PM

To: Aniela Hedditch; Amy Ladner

Subject: FW: Invitation - August 15, 2012

Attachments: 120727 GVK HCPL Hen Campbell Newman MP Invitation.pdf
FYL

Bec McCoan | Administrative Officer

Office of The Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensiand
Bec.McCoeoan@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Phone: 322 44363 | Mobile: [CTPI I

Level 15, Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QL4000

From|CTP! |
Sent: Friday, 27 July 2012 12:23 PM

To: Premier

Cc: Nicki Burch

Subject: Invitation - August 15, 2012

Good Morning

Please find attached an invitation to a dinner, hosted bleTP' Vice Chairman of GVK Resources, on
August 15, 2012, with the Chairman of the US Exiin/Bank.

Kind regards

CTPI
Execulive General Manager External Affairs & Sirategy

GVK' B
Level 8, 307 Queen Street, Brisbane Qld 4000

(GPO Box 963, Brishane Qld 4001}

Phong: CTPI l
Fax CTPI I

Email:|CTPI
Wehsite, www.Rancockcoal.com, au

A . . , - . .
t=1 Please considar the envirenment before printing this email.

This emat! (Including all attachments) may ¢ontain personal infermation thst is intenrded setely for the namead addressee. It is confidentat and may
be subject to legal or other professional privilege. Any canfidentiatity or privilege is not walved or lost because this email has been sent to you by
mistake, Any personal Infermation In this emall must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (CEh). Any unauthorised use of the
contents i expressly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please let us know by reply email, delete it from your system and destroy
any copies. Before opening o using attachments, check them far viruses and defects. It is the responsibllity of the recipient to ensure that it is
virus free and no responsibility 1s accepted by us for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use, Our liability is limited to re-supplying the
emall . This email and any attachments are alsc subject to copyright. No part of them may be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the
written permission of the copyright owner.

i
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Level 8, 307 Queen Street, Brisbane Qid 4000

GPO Box 963, anbangl- 0ld 4001, Australia
t[CTP! f|CTPI

www, hancockcoal.com.au
ABN 69 132 394 122

27 July 2012

The Hon Campbell Newman, MP
Queensland Premier

l.evel 15, Executive Building,

100 Gearge Street

Brisbane QLD 4000

P O Box 15008, City East Qld 4002

Dear Premier

On 15 August 2012 CcTP! Vice Chainman of GVK Resources will be hosting

a dinner on behalf of Mr Fred Hochberg, the Chairman-and/President of the Export-Import
Bank of the United States at Augustines Restaurant.

A reception will commence at 7:00 pm, followed by dinner at 7:30 pm. We would he
honoured if you were able to attend.

It would be appreciated if you could advise “™' |0nor

[cTP of your abiffty o attend.

Yours sincerely

CTPI

CTPI

Managing Director — Coal & Infrastructure
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Bec McCoan

From: Premier

Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2012 10:22 AM

To: Lisa Palu

Subject: FW: Letter from©™"' L/ice Chairman, GVK
Attachments: 120905 GVK HCPL Hon Tim Nicholls MP.pdf.

Hi Lisa

Would vou like me to send this one to the Department?
Regards

Bec McCoan | Administrative Officer
Office of The Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Bec.McCoan@ministerial.gld.gov.au
Phone: 322 44363 | Mobile:|CTPI

Level 15, Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

CTPI

From:
Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2012 10:04 AM
To: Treasurer TR

Cc: Premier; Deputy Premier; l
Subject: Letter fron1 CTPI Vice Chairman, GVK

Dear Treasurer

Please find letter attached from Mr G V Sanjay Reddy, Vice Chairman, GVK.

Kind regards
CTPI

CTPI ‘
CTPI

Senlor Executive Assistant to Managing Director — Coal & Infrastructure

GV

Hancock Coal Pty Ltd

Level 8, 307 Queen Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
T: [CTPI
F:
E:

This email {indduding ail atiachments) rmay centain nersonal information that is Intended solely for the named addressee. It is confidential and may
be subject to fegal or other professional privilege. Any confidentiality or priviiege is not waived or 1ost because this email has been sent to you by
mistake, Any personal information in this email must be handied in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cih). Any unauthorised use of the
contents is expressly prohibited. If you have recelved this emall in error, please fet us Know by reply email, delete it from your systern and destroy
any coples. Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects. Itis the responsibility of the vecipient to ensure that ft is
virus free and no responsthility is accepted by us for any loss or damage arising in any way from Its use, Our liability s limited to re-supplying the
email - This emall and any attachmernts are alse subject to copyright. Mo part of them may be reproduced, adapted or transmitied without the
written permission of the copyright owner.

i
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Level 8, 307 Queen Sireet, Brishane Qld 4000

GPO Bri Qld 4001, Ausiralia
¢ |CTP! f J,ICTPI

www, hancockcoal,.com.au
ABN 69 132 394 122

5 September 2012

The Hon Tim Nicholls MPP
Treasurer and Minister for Trade
GPO Box 611

Brisbane Qld 4001
reasurer@iministerial.gld.gov.au

Dear Treasurer

Thank you for making time to meet with me recently, i@ updaié you on our project. We
appreciate your time very much, pariicularly as you are préparing for the Queensland
hudget. '

As we noted at the discussion, we remajn keen o progress our projects in Queensland, and
subject to ali necessary approvals, sgek to pxportgood guality thermal coal in 2015/2018.
We are mindiul of the current downiurn in/poth the thermal and 1o an exieni, metallurgical
coal markets, and as discussed, wo-have confidence in the medium teym cutlool for thermal
coal, given the global demand ferpower gengration is increasing. :

As discussed briefly, thermal coal ig in-high demand, and we have a very good quality
thermal coal to export from-Ausirglia. In addition to export revenue, and over $400 million
par annum on wages {predominanitly in Queensland), we esiimatle on current royally and
taxation ratas that we will coniribute gt full production, approximately $1.5 billion per annum
primarily to the State ‘and Federal Governments. In addition, we seek to continue (currently
in a refatively quiet/mannerjio be positive corporate citizens within our spheres of impact in
regional Queensland particuiarly. Despite not yset being in a revenue earning position, we
have set the fovndations for long term citizenship in place. We alsc reiterate that at full
production, wevill employ at least 1800 peopie not only for the current, but also fuiure
generations; whilst construction will employ over 4000 people.

We havé o dolbtyouare well aware of the deterioration in coal mine operating conditions
within the- Quégnsland context, and to that end, we sesk your assistance in returning
Queenslandto a competitive advaniage relative to other thermal coal supplying countries as
many of Queensland’s mature thermal coal mining operations are struggling in the current
high cost / low price environment. As a company, GVK is seeking to place in the first quartile
cost curve globally to protect these important Queensiand projects and ensure thai financiers
continue to also support our project,

This will assist with the robustness of our exports over the long term, and allow us to mitigate
against the relatively higher labour and other exiraction cosis in Ausiralia as well as
sustaining capital investment in existing operations and potential growih of new aperations
{far example, the proposed GVK Alpha West mine proposat).
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To this end, we seek your support with a request (o not increase the royalties on thermal coal
from the current regime so that we can continue to Open Up the Galilee Basin.  Any
increase in royalties has a direci impact on where we stand in the global cost curve and is an
additional cost to the project that cannot ba passed on as we operate in a highly competitive
market. All too often it is forgotten that a new mining operation must aiso add debi servicing
onto the FOB cost so as to come up with a breakeven price. '

Whilst we will continue io do everything in our control to achieve besy/practice’ efficiencies
across mine, rail and port, we seek your assistance in minimising the additign of £asts on our
projects as thermal coal is and always has been a very tight margin Business-and we must
compete with countries such as Indonesia, Canada, China, and/Africar-raiions’ who do not
have the relative cost imposts that we in Auslralia have, although selfing the same product to
the same customers.

CTPI
Yours sincerely
CTPI
cC The Hon Campbell Newman/viF, Queensiand Premier

The Hon Jeff Seenay MP, Beputy Rrgmier and Minister for State Development,
Infrastructure and Plannihg

Page 2

RTI Document No.56




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From: Lisa Palu

Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2012 4:52 PM

To: Premier &

Subject: RE: Letter from Vice Chairman, GVK

Bec —we have had a policy of not responding if the Premier is only CC’d — unless there is some strategic value. In
this case, | thinlk we should tet the Treasurer deal with it.

Lisa

Fromi: Premier _
Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2012 10:22 AM
To: Lisa Palu

Subject: FW: Letter fron]

TPl Vice Chairman, GVK

Hi Lisa
Would you like me to send this one to the Departinent?

Regards

Bec McCoan | Administrative Officer

Office of The Hon, Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Quéensland
Bec.McCoan@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Phone: 322 44363 | Mobile:|CTPI

Level 15, Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

From:l CTPI |
Sent: Thursday, 6 September Z01Z2 1TUTTH AV

To: Treasurer

Cc: Premier; Deputy Premier; [CTP!

Subject: Letter fr0m| CTPI t./ice Chairman, GVK -

Dear Treasurer

Please find letter attached from Mr G V Sanjay Reddy, Vice Chairman, GVK,

i zards
CTPI
CTPI
= : . CTPI . .
Senior Executive Assistant to Managing Director — Coal & Infrastructure

Hancock Coal Pty Ltd

Level 8, 307 Queen Street, Brishane QLD 4000
T-[CTPI
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£ CTPI

This email {ircuding all attachments) may contain personal information that is Intended colely for the named addressee. It is confidential and may
be subjeck to lagal or other professional privilege, Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this email has been sent to you by
mistake. Any personal information In this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). Any unautharised use of the
contents is expressly prohtbited. If you have received this email in error, please let us know by repty email, deletg it from your system and destroy
any copies. Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects. It 1s the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is
virus free and no responsibility Is accepted by us for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. Our liability is limited o re-supplying the
amail . This email and any attachments are also subject to copyright. Mo part of them may be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the
wrltten permission of the copyright ewner.
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From: CTPI
Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2012 10:35 AM
To: Ben Myers

Subject: _ Premier of Queensland - Visit to India

Good morning Ben

[ have been referred to you Aniela Hedditch, and Athena this morning. Our colleagues i India are working with the
Australian High Commission to coordinate Australian dignitaries’ participation in the Oz'Fest program and we have
been advised that Premier Newman will be fraveliing to India 1 - 4 Decamber for variods evariis.

Our Vice Chairman|~"" would like, if possible, the opporiunity to meet along with/his father,
CTPI |while the Prerier is in Hyderabad on December 3, or af another locationif preferred:

Qur Executive General Manager External Affairs & Strategy|CTP! hasasked ma fo confirm the Premier's
timetable and follow up on a meeting request so that we calf Provide oUr coilcagues with/igeal support,

t look forward to hearing from you,
Kathryn

CTPI

EXSCUNVE ASSISTant to Executive General Manager External Affairs & Sttategy

avic'

Level 8, 307 Queen Street, Brisbane Qld 4000

GPO Box 963, Brisbane Qld 4001
Phone:|CTPI

Fax:l_'(ETPI |
Emair|CTPI
Wehsi : :

b Plaase consider the erwironment heforg printing/this email.

This emait {including all attachments) may.contain parsenal infermatien that is intended soiely for the named addressee. It is confldentlal and may
be subject te legal or other professional privifege. Any conflidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this emall has been sent to you by
roistake. Any personal information i ¥is emall must be handled In accordance with the Privacy Act 1888 (Cth). Any unauthorised use of the
contents Is axpressly prohibited. If youhave receivad inis emall In error, piease let us know by reply emali, deleta it from vour system and destroy
any copies. Before opening or using altachments, chack them for viruses and defects, It is the respeonsibiiity of the reciplent to ensure that it is
virus free and no respansibility is/agtepted by us for any loss or darmage arlsing in any way from its use. Our liability is limited to re-supplying the
email . This emall and any attachrnents are algo subject to copyright. No part of them may be reproduced, adapted of transmitted without the
writien permission of the copyright owner, :
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Paul Leven

From: cTP!

Sent: Manday, 24 September 2012 3:54 PM
To: . Paul Leven

Subject: Queansland Premier visit to India

Good afternoon FPaul

| understand, subsequent to a discussion between CTPI |and Ben Myers, that' vou are the contact in

relation o arrangements for the Premier's visit lafer in the year in conjunction with Oz Fest events {pleass feel free to
correct me if [ have misundersiood).

During their conversation Ben indicated that accommodation at a Taj hatel (GVIK-owned) may bg apprc:pﬁate. in
order to provide assistance as approptiate, may | provide your contact details toour colleagtes’in India, i you have
not already been iin touch?

| took forward to hearing from you,
CTPI

ICTPI |
Executive Assistant to Executive General Manager External Affairs/&/Strategy

Lev

éI 8, 307 Quieen Straet, Brisbane Qid 4000
GPOB i 4001
Phone] € TP!
;:axl CTPI

Emaik[CTPI |
Websies , COALCONLEY

i Please consider the environment before printing this-email.

This emall {including ail attachments} may contain personal/nformation that is intendad solely for the named addressee. It is confidential and may
ba subject to legal or ether professional privilege, Ary ténfidentiality or privilege is not walved or lost because this email has been sent to you by
mistake. Any personal Information in this emait must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). Any unauthorised use of the
conterits {s expressiy prohibited. If you have recetved thisemall in error, please let us know by reply email, delete it from your system and destroy
any coples. Before opening or using attaghments, check them’for viruses and defects. It is the responslbility of the recipient to ensure that it is
virus free and no responstbility Is accepted by us for any oss or damage arising in any way from Its use, Our labllity is imitad to re-supplying the
emall . This ernall and any attachments/are alsa subject to copyright. No part of them may be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the
written permission of the copyright gwher,
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Paul Leven

Erom: CTPI

Seni: Tuesday, 25 September 2012 4.03 PM
To: Paul Leven

Ce: Kathryn Stafford; Ben Myers

Subject: premier’s trip to India

Hi Paui

Ben called on Friday last, and provided me with a draft itinerary { know this is subjett to cHanhge} of his travel to
lndia, particuiarly Hyderabad etc in early December. Ben noted that you were in charge/of thisactivity, and we
should catch up at same point, so just emailing to say, let us know when converient ete. Also/ separately, we will
send you details of the GVK Taj Hotels in India, as Ben noted they would be nicé to stay in{l agree from what [ am
advisad!}.

i rares
CTPI

CTPI

Executive General Manager External Affairs & Strategy

Level 8, 307 Queen Street, Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO | i
Phond CTP!

Fax]CTPI |

FEmaik|CTPI
Websit: : - -

w6l Please consider the environment before printing/this amaill

This email {Including all attachments) may contain perseialinformation that is Intended solely for the named addressee. It is confidential and may
be subfect to Jegal or other professional privilega. Any eonfidentialityor plivilege Is not waived or lost because this email has been sent to you by
mistake. Any personat information In this email myét/oe handled in accairdance with the Privacy Ack 1988 (Cth). Any unauthorised use of the
contents Is expressly prohibited. T you have recelved this @maitinreryor, please let us know by reply emall, delete it from your system and destroy
any copigs. Before opening or using attachments$, check fhem Tor virlses and defects. It is the responsibiiity of the recipient to ensure that It is
virus free and no responsibiiity Is accepted by us forany 1dss or damage arising In any way from its use, Our Habiiity is limited to re-supplying the
ematl . This email and any attachiments are also subjeckto eepyright. No part of them may be reproduced, adaptad or transmitted without the
written germission of the copyright owner,
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Ben Myers
=64
From: ‘ Paul Leven
Sent: Thursday, 27 Septernber 2012 9:36 AM
To: Ben Myers; Athena Hondroudakis
Subject: Delegation to India
Ben / Athena, ST
Arranged meeting with at 8am tomorrow, here in the exec building.
Ben welcome to attend i he has a Tew minutes in the morning.
PL

From: Paul Leven

Sent:
To/CTP!

Subject: RE: Delegation to India

tember 2012 9:34 AM

[ will reserve a meeting room for us. No problems.
For diary — Canference Room, L15, 100 George Street, Ask at security for PaulLeven.
PL ‘

CTPI
From;

Sent: Thursday, 27 September 2012 9:33 AM
To: Paul Leven
Subject: RE: Delegation to India

Hi Paul

Good to tallo with you this morning. Nussara suggested/that mieeting at your offices, which we hope is

convenient, Do you mind lstting me know how bean gssistfeserving a mesting room and } will send a confirmation
diary invitation (o all participants.

| look forward o mesting you tomorrow/

All tha hesaf

CTPI

From: Paul Leven [mailte:Paul. Leven@ministerial.qld.qov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 27 Septeémber 2012°9:28 AM
‘folCTPI

Subject: Acceptedy Defegation to India
When: Friday, 28/September 2012 8:00 AM-9:00 AM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane,
Wheie: 100 George Streat - meeting room to be confirmed

Thig email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named
recipient {s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential
information. If received in erxror, you are asked to inform the sender as
gquickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.
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If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action(sg) that relies on it; any form of
disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email
is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwige, this ewail represents only the views of the
sender and not the views of the Queensland Government,

Pleage consider the environment bhefore printing this email.

This email (including all attachments) may contain persenal Infermation that is intended solely for the named addressee. Tt is confidential and may
be subject ta legal or other professional privilege. Any confidentiallty or privilege is not walved or lost because this email has been sent to you by
mistaike, Any persenal Information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 {Zth). Any unauthorised use of the
contents is expressly prohibited. If you have recetved this email In error, please let us know by reply email, delete/® from your systern and destroy
any copies. Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects. It Is the responsikilily of Me/recipient to ensure that it Is
virus free and no responsibility Is accepted by us for any loss or damage arising in any way from its usé. Sur §dbility Is limited to re-supplying the
emall . This amall and any attachments are also subject to copyright. N part of them may be repreduced, adasted or/frgnsmitted without the
written permission of the copyright owner,
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Ben Myers

i3
Fron: Paul Leven
Sent: Friday, 12 October 2012 808 AM
To: Ben Myers; Diane Balke
Subject: FW: GVK Official Mission to India

From: WESTLEY, Julie [mailto:Julie WESTLEY@ftrade.qld.qov. au"i
Sent: Thursday, 11 October 2012 5:24 PM

To: Paul Laven

Cct Whiddon,.Rob

Subject: FW: GVK Official Mission to India

Paul,

FYI,

GVK have confirmed they will travel with the Premier.
Regards Julie

Julie Westley

Manager

Mission Planning & Coordination
Trade & Investment Queensland
t.n. 07 322 44023

CTPI
From
Sent: FZ01Z 2157 FM

To: WESTLEY, Julae
Cc: Prue Vernay
Subject: Official Mission to India

Good affernoon Julie

We are in receipt of invitations to Managing Director nd Executive General Manager External Affairs &
Strategy|CTP! Fo joining Premier Newman's office mission fo India from 28 November to 5 ecember 2012.

We are very happy to' canfinm that Mr Mulder and Ms Stehbens will participate and look forward to receiving your
advice.

All the best,

ICTPI
mxecutive Assistant to Executive General Manager External Affairs & Strategy

GVKY

Level 8, 307 QueenStreet Brishane Qld4000

GPO Box 963, Brisbane Qid 4001
Phon CTPI

Fax[CTPI ]
Emal{cTpI

Wehsite: www. hancockeoal.com.au
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&ﬁ Plaase consider the envirenment before printing this email.

This emai! {Including all attachments) may contain personal information that is intended solely for the named addressee. It Is confidential and may
be subject te legal or other professional privilege. Any confidentiality or privilege is not walved or lost because this email has been sent to you by
mistake. Any parsonal information in this email must be handled In accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). Any unauthorised use of the
contents is expressly prohibited, If you have received this emall in ervor, please fet us know by reply emall, defete it from your system and destroy
any copies. Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects. It |s the responsibility of the reclpient fo ensuwre that it is
virus free and no responsibility is accepted by us for any loss or damage arising i any way from &s use. Our Hiabllity is limited to re-supplying the
emal} . This emall and any attachments are also subject to copyright. No part of them may be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the
written permission of the copyright owner. : :
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Paul Leven
CTPI
Fronu:
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2012 4:28 PM
To: Paul Leven
Subject: _ RE: Upcdate meeting
Thank you

From: Paul Leven [mallto:Paul.Leven@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2012 4:23 PM

Tod CTPI
Subject: RE: Update meeting

That is definitely easiest for me.
PL

From:|C™"'

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2012 4:18 PM
To: Paul Leven; Smith, Nussara .
Subject: RE: Update meeting

Thank you both. A meeting invitation will be issued momentarily ~Faul shouid I indicate the venue as your offices?

From: Paul Leven [mailto:Paul.leven@ministerial.ald.gov.aul
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2012 4:15 PM

To: Smith, Nussara; Kathryn Stafford

Subject: RE: Update mesting

e 100, Pls send calendar invitation.

From: Smith, Nussara [mailto:Nussara. Sinith@irade.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2012 4:004#

To:CTP! Paul Leven

Subject: RE: Update meeting

Anytime Thursday after 3.30 ok with me

==={CTPI
From

Senk: Tuesday, 23 Qctoher 2012 3:50 PM
To: Smith, Nussara; paul.leven@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Subject: RE: Update meeting

Thank you Nussara. Unfortunatel s away from Brisbane, returning Thursday.

From: Smith, Nussara [ailto:Nussara.Smith@trade.gld.gov.au]

Sent: ober 2012 2:46 PM
ToiCTF! paul.leven@ministerial.qld.gov.au
SulFfedir REr UDJEEe meeting '
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Tomorrow affernoon any time afler 2Zpm and I will need to bring colleague Julie Westley and David Russo
but will wait for Paul to confirm the time

——rC
From:

Sent: Tuesaay, 23 October 2012 3:44 PM

To: Smith, Nussara; paul.leven@minisigrial.gld.qov.au

Subject: Update meeting

Good afternoon Nussara and Paul

CTPI )s currently at conference but asked me o contact you hoth to arrange an update meeting in relation to the
issicn {29 November - § December).

If you agree this would be vauable and are available, please let me know the mostanverient timel's for you.

| look forward to hearing from you,
Kathryn

CTPI

Executlve Assistant to Executive General Manager External Affairs & Sirategy

Hancoc'k Coal Piy Lid

Level 8, 307 Queen Straet, Brisbane Qld 4000

GPO B 4001
Phong] €TP

Fax CTPI
Em JI]:I CTPI

This amall {inctuding all attachments) may contain personalnformétion thatls intended solely for the named addresses. It is confidentiat and may
e subject to legat or cther professional privilege, Any confidentidlity or privilege Is not waived or fost because this emall has baen sent to you by
mistake, Any personal Information in this emall must be hantlied 1 accordznee with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). Any unauthorised use of the
contents is exprassly prohibited. If you have received-thiS-emailin_ervor,/blease let us know by reply emall, delete It from your system and destroy
any coples, Before opening or using attachments, chedk them for virusds and defects, It is the rosponsfbshLy of the recipient to ensure that It is
virus free and no responsibility Is accepted by us foY any loss or damage arlsing In any way from s use. Gur liability fs limited to re-supplying the
emall , This emaill and any attachments are also/syubject 1 conyright. No part of them may bea reproduced, adapted or transmiited without the
written permission of the copyright cwner,

thlegs gtated cotherwise, this email), together with any atitachments, is

intended for the named regipient(s) ‘only and wmay contain privileged and

confidential informabtion  If received in error, you are asked to inform the

sender as guickly as /possible and delete this email and any copies of thig

from your computer gygtem network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or
take any actionfi{s} that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification,
digtribution and/or)publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless gtated othérwisge, this emall represents only the views of the gender
and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Pleage congider the environment before printing this email.

This emali (including all attachments) may contain personat information that is intended solely for the named addressee. Tt is confidential and may !
be subject to legal or other professional privilege. Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this emall has baen sent to you by
mistake. Any personal information in this emall must be handied in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cih). Any unauthorised use of the

contents {s expressly prohibited. If you have recelved this email in error, please let us know by reply emall, delete It from your system and destroy

any coples. Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects. It Is the responsibility of the redipient to ensure that itis

virus free and no responsibility Is accepted by us for any less or damage arlsing in any way from Its use. Our liablity Is imited to re~supplying the

email . This email and any attachments are also subject to copyright. No pait of them may be reproduced, adaptad or transmitted withoui the

written permission of the copyright owner.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (g)

only; and way contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
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you are asked to inform the sender as guickly as possible and delete this email and

any coples of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, vou must not copy, distribute orxr take any
action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
Jor publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queengland Goverrmment.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email {including ail attachments) may contain personal information that is Infended solely for the named addressee. It is confidentlal and may
be subject to legal or other professional privilege. Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this email has been sent to you by
mistake. Any personal information in this emall must be handled In accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (G}, Any/Unauthorised use of the
contents is expressiy prohibited. I you have received this emall In error, please et us know by reply emali, delete it from your system and destroy
any copies. Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects. It is the responsibility-of thie fecipierit Lo ensure that it is
virus free and no responstbility is accepled by us for any loss or damage arising In any way from its use. Oty ligbility is inited Yo re-supplving the
amaif . This emall and any attachments ara also subject to copyright. No part of them may be reproduced, adaphethor fransiitted without the
written permission of the copyright owner. i

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for/the gdamed Yecipient(s)

only; and may contailn privileged and confidential informatiow’ Af received in error,
vou are asked to inform the sender as guickly as possible and delgte this email and

any coples of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, vou must ‘unont gopy, /distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of digclesure, modification, distribution and
Jor publication of this email is also prohibited! :

Unless stated otherwise, this emall representd/only the slews of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this gmail.

This emali {including all attachmants) may contain personal Infermation that Is Intentgd solely for the named addressee, It is confidential and may
be subject to legal or other professional privilege. Any confidengiality or privitege 18 not waived or lost because this email has bean sent to you by
mistake, Any persenal informagicon in this email must be handléd/in accordance With the Privacy Act 1988 {Cth}, Any unauthorised use of the
contents is expressty prohibited. If you have recelved this emiall In eryop, please et us know by reply emall, delete it from your systern and destroy
any copies. Before opening or using attachments, check then for vifuses and/defects. It is the responsibility of the reciplent to ensure that it is
virus free and no responsibility is accepted by us for any loss orddniage arisirg in any way from its use, Gur lfability is limited to re-supplying the
email . This email and any attachments are also subject to copyright, No pait of them may be reproduced, adapted ar transmitied without the
written permission of the copyright owner,
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-Aaron Waleley

From: Aaron Wakeley

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2012 4:45 PM
To: John Wiseman

Subject: RE: REsponse to APN - for edit

Queens[and

Aaron Wakeley

Senior Media Advisor || Government Media Unit

Office of the Premier, the Hon. Campbell Newman MP
Phone: +617 3224 4500 | Mobile|CTPI

Email: Aaron Wakeley(@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Executive Building | 100 Geoarge Sireet | Brisbane | QLD 4000

ﬂuemslanﬂ
ovemment

From: John Wiseman

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2012 4:32 PM
To: Aaron Wakeley

Subjeck: REsponse to APN - for edit

Aaron,
Proposing the following response 1o the below questigns —.
The Queensfand Government is committed to building the econemy and will facilitote resource sector development.

The GVK/Hancock Alpha Coal profect was thevmosf gdvanced proposal in the Galilee Basin and now has state and
federal approval to proceed to development.

The government has always acknowledged that proponents of new projects will make decisions on when and how
they proceed based on their particular business and commercial circumstances.

el John Wiseman
Eivol? Media Adviser

" Office of the Honodrable Jeff Seeney MP

Deputy Premier’ sud-Minister for State Development, Infrastructure and Planming

Mobile:[TP [ Phone: 07 3224 2946 | Fmail: John, Wiseman@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Government  Level 12, Executive Building, 100 George Street, Brisbane Q@ 4000

From Owen Jacques l'mallto Owen Jacques@aDn Com. au1
Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2012 11:33 AM

To: John Wiseman; Kate Haddan

Subject: GVK to delay coal output by 12 mths

BACKGROUND: hitp://in.reuters.com/article/2012/10/23/india-gvk-australia-idINDEES9MOBC20121023

Reuters has reported that GVK may face a 12 month delay in scoring the funding for the Alpha project in CQ.

QUESTIONS:
1. Was the State Government aware of this?
2. Isthis disappointing news for the government considering how much time was spent approving the
application and securing Federal approval?
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Deadline 2PM Qld time.

Owen Jacques
Chief Resouwrces and Rural Reporter
South-East (lucensiand bureau

Newspaper Place | Marcochydore | QLD | 4558
T 07 5430 1074

AUSTRELIAN . owenjacques@apn.com.au { www.apnarm.com.au
BEGIHHAL MEGIA

Notice This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and subject to cepyright. They may contain
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the méssage’and notify the sender.
You should not read, copy, use, change, alter or disclose this email or its attachments withdut authorisation.
The company and any related or associated companies do not accept any Hability in.cenriection with this
email and any attachments including in connection with computer viruses, data Cotrupiion, delay,
interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment., Any views-expressed in this email and any
attachments do not necessarily reflect the views of the company or the views of a0y of our related or
associated companies.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Sulsject:

Empartance:

Paul,

WESTLEY, fulie <Julie WESTLEY@trade.qgld.gov.au>
Monday, 5 November 2012 9:04 AM . .

Paul Leven

FW: GV - Mumbai Ajrport Site visil - runsheat

High

for discussion this morning

Manager

Mission Planning & Coordination
Trade & Investment Queensland
tn. 07 322 44023

From: Sahota, Jasmine
Sent: Saturday, 3 November 2012 4:18 PM

To: Salomons, Rod
Cor WESTLEY, Julie; Smith, Nussara; Prasad, Romrla, Reas Daniela; NOFth Jayee: Namblar, Sudeep; Basavaraju,

Sudhir.

Subject: GVK - Murmhai Airport Site visit - runsheat
Imgportance: High

Hi Rod,

PEA the run sheet for GVK airport site vistt provided by Vaibhav Tiwari

Regards

Jasrine

== CTPI
me

Sent: Saturday, 3 November 2012 11:21 AM

To: Sahota, Jasmine
Subject: RE: GVK - Mumbai Alrport Site visit

Deration - , -
FROM T0 (mins) Activity Responsibi
08.00 09.00 am | 60 mins Breakfast with Premier & TP at Grand Corp Comm / Admin
am Hyatt
09.00 09.30 am | 30 mins Presentation an T2 at Grand Salon Room, Geand Hyatt Karthi
am
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09.30 10.00 am | 30 mins Delegates depart 1o T2 Site in Volve buses, The Premier | Corp Comm / Admin
am - &|CTP! Fravel together in the entire tour.

10.00 10.50 am | 50 mins T2 Site Visit - Southwaest Pler Projecis

am

10.50 11.05am | 15 mins Depart to GVKArt Studio Projects

Am _

11.05 11.30am | 25 mins GVK Art Studio visit Projects

am ‘

11.30 12.00 pmy | 30 mins Transpori back to Hotel i.e, Grand Hyait Corp Comm / Admin
am

From: Sahota, Jasmine [mailto:Jasmine.Sahota@hrade.qid.gov.au]
Sants ‘oher 30, 2012 6:21 PM
ToiCTP!

Lo Selomons, Red

Sukject: GVK - Mumbai Alrport Site visit
Imporiance: High

21|

1t was great meeting vou this afternoon. Just to put a note te our discussion with regards to Premier’s
miission in Mumbai on 30t Nov & st Dec 2017,

1. GVK-Terminal 2 Site visit
e We are expecting approximately 70 delépates to be part of the site visit,
s The tentative overall program looks as follf}ws
o 09.00 am - 0945 e~ GVK Presentation at Grand Salon Room at Grand Hyait.
o  945am>10.30 am ~ Travel to the GVK site
o 10,80 11.30 amy/~ Site visit
o '11.30 am ~12.15 pm -~ Travel back to Grand Hyatt.
o Please dend usthe detailed sun sheet of the visit as soon as possible,
s Asvyouwmeniioned GVK will be sending in.a bus to pick up the delegates for the site visit.

o The visit will be divided into 2 teams.

CTPI

o Premier & will travel separately in the car for the tour of the site.

o The delegates will travel in the bus and will be given the four separately,

o We have put in a request for a breakfast meeting with the Premier’s office or ever a
morning tea between 8.00 - 09.00 am at Grand Hyatt as at the site we will not be possible.

2
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2. DIrmmigrations & Logistics at Arrival & Departure of the Delegation
o We are expecting as of now 70 delegates. We can give you the flight & delegate details for
fast processing of the immigration. :

s We will request you to arrange a pass for Mr Rod Solomons to welcome the Premider at the
arrival gate.

o The other logistics we can discuss oiwe we are closer to the visit.

3. Please send us a list of people from your Mumbai office whom we caiinvite for the Premier’s
reception on 30t Nov, ‘

We look forward to working with. you,

Thank you once again for all the cooperation and support.
Best Regards

Jasmine Sahota

Business Development Manager

Government of Queensland, Australia

Trade & Investment Office

Mumbai, Fadia

Tel: +91 22 67418756 | Mob: HCTPI | Eriail id: jasmine.sahota@trade.gld. gov.aa [URL:
www.exportgld.gov.au

Disclaimer

This message, including any files transmitted with it, is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain
information that is-cortfidential, legally privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable taw. If you are not
the intended recipient, please note that any unauthorized use, review, storage, disclosure or distribution of this
message and/or its conténts {n any form is striclly prohibited. If it appears that you are not the intended recipient
or this message has been forwarded to you without appropriate authority, please immediately delete this
message permanantly from your records and netify the sender. GV makes no warranties as to the accuracy or
completeness of the information in this message and accepts ne liahility for any damages, including without
fimitation, direct, indirect, incidental, consequential or punitive damages, arising out of or due to use of the
information given in this message. Thank you.

Visit us at www.gvlk.com / www.csia.in
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Madeline Simmonds

From: Lisa Palu

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2012 11:49 AM

To: - Madeline Simmonds

Subject: FW: Letter froml CTP! }\/ice Chairman, GVK
Attachments: 120905 GV HCPL Hon Tim Nicholls MP.pdf

Lisa

From: Premier

Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2012 1(0:22 AM

To: Lisa Palu
Subject: FW: Letter from©™"' Vice Chairman, GVK

Hi Lisa
Would you like me to send this one to the Department?

Regards

Bec McCoan | Administrative Officer

Office of The Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Praiier of Queensland

Bec McCoan@ministerial gld.gov.au

Phone: 322 44363 | Mobile:[CTpi |

Level 15, Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane { QLD 4000

From:lCTP'

Sent: Thursday, 6 Septembper 2012 10:04 AM
Te: Treasurer =P
Ce: Premier; Deputy Premier: |
Subject: Letter from |7 Vice Chairman, GVK

Dear Treasurer

Please find letter attachedtramMr G V Sanjay Reddy, Vice Chairman, GVK.

Hind regards

CTPI

Senior Executive Assistant to Paul Mulder, Managing Director — Coal & Infrastructure

mﬁﬁ

Hancock Coal Pty Ltd

Lewal 8 307 Queen Street, Brishane QLD 4000
:[CTP!

F

1
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JcTPi

This email {Including all attachments) may contein personal Information that is intended solely for the named addressee. 1t s confldential and may
be subject to legal or ather professional privilege. Any confidentiaiity or privilege is not walved or lost because this email has been sent to you by
istake. Any personal Information in this emall must be handled I accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). Any unauthorised use of the
contents is expressly prohibited. IF you have recelvad this emall in error, please let us know by reply ernail, detete it frorn your system and destroy
any copies. Before opening or using attachiments, check them for viruses and defects, It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that itis
virus free and no responsibiilty s accepted by us for any loss or damage ansing In any way fram its use. Qur liability is limited to re-suppiying the
ernail . This email and any attaclunents are also subject 1o copyright. No part of them may be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the
wrlten permission of the copyright owner.
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5%

GV

Lavel 8, 307 Queen Etreet Brishane Qld 40060

GPC & o Qld 4001, Australla
i CTP' flCTPI |

www, hancockeoal.com.au
ABN 69 132 394 122

5 September 2012

The Hon Tim Nicholls P
Traasurer and Minister for Trade
GPO Box 811

Brisbane Oid 4001
treasurer@ministerialald.gov.ay

Dear Treasurer

Thank you for making time to meet with me recently, idupdaté you on ow project, We
appreciate your time very much, particularly as you arg-préparing for the Queensland
hudget.

As we notad at the discussion, we reméin keer ioprogiess our projects in Queensland, and
subject to all necessary approvals, ssek {o gxport good guality thermal coal in 2015/2016.
We are mindful of the current dowatun in/b6th the thermal and to an extent, metallurgical
coal markets, and as discussed, we haveconfidence in the medium term outlook for thermal
coal, given the global demand for gowsrgenération is increasing.

As discussed briefly, thermalCoal is in highy demand, and we have a very good quality
thermal coal to export from Ausiralia. In addition to export revanue, and over $400 million
per annum on wages (predominantly in Queensland), we estimaie on current royalty and
taxation rates that we will contributéat full production, approximately §1.5 billion per annum
primarily to the Siale and Federal Govarmnments.  In addition, we seek to continue (currently
in a relatively quiet mannas) tebe positive corporate citizens within our spheres of impadct in
regional Queensiand pamcuia“i‘ Despite not vet being in a revenue eaming position, we
have set the fodpdations for long term citizenship in place. We alsc reiferate that at full
production, we will employ-at least 1800 people not only for the current, but also future
generations, whitst construstion wilf employ over 4000 people.

We havé Ao dotbtyouw/are well aware of the deterioration in coal mine operating conditions
within the Quéégnsland coniexi, and to that end, wa seek your assistance in returmning
Queensland to acompetlitive advantage relative to other thermal mal supplyihg courdries as
mary of Queenstand's mature thermal coal mining operations are struggling in the current
high cost / low price environment, As a corpany, GVK is seeking to place in the first quartile
cost curve globally to protect these impartant Queen sland projacts and ensure that financlers
coniinue to also support our preject,

This will assist with the robustness of our exports over the long term, and allow us o mitigate
against the relatively higher labour and other extraction costs in Ausiralia as well as
sustaining capital investmant in exisiing operations and potential growth of new operations
(for example, the proposed GV Alpha West mina proposal).
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To this end, we seek your support with a request to not increase the royalties on thermal coal
from the current regima so thal we can confinue to Open Up the Galilee Basin,  Any
increase in royalties has a direct impact on where we stand in the global cost curve and is an
additional cost to the project that cannot be passed on as we operate in & highly compelitive
market. Al too oflen it Is forgotten that a new mining operation must also add debt servicing
onto the FOB cost so as to come up with a breakeven price.

Whilst we will continue to do everything in our control fo achieve best/practive’sfficigncies
across mine, rail and port, we seek your assistance in minimising the addition of ¢asts on our
projects as thermal coal is and always has baen a very tight margin busingss-and we must
compete with countries such as lndonesia, Canada, China, and/African-mations’'who do not
have the refative cost imposts that we in Australia have, although sefiing the) same product o
the same cuslomers.

|CTPI |

Yourss sincerely
CTPI

ce The Hon Campbell Newman/iP, Caesenstand Premier

The Hon Jeff Seensy MFP, Reptty RPremier and Minister for State Development,
Infrastructure and Flanning

Page 2
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Madeline Simmonds

From: Athena Hondroudakis

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2012 11:52 AM
To: Madeline Simmonds

Subsject: FW: GVK - Bledisloe Cup Invite

Arnhenn Hondroeidalds i wacubive Assistant to the Chief of Staff |

Difion of Tha Pon, Camphell Mevermme (P | Pramdar of uaansisnd |
E-meil Athenadond ouciak s@ministerial.gld.gov.a

Phore: (D7) 2224 5746 | Fax: (G7) 3210 2187

From: Athena Hondroudakis

" Benk: er 2012 6:06 PM
Teye|CTP!

Subiect: FW: GVK - Bledisloe Cup Invite

DearlCTP! |

On behalf of Ben Myers, thank vou for the Bledisloe Cup invitation,

Unfortunately Ben is not able to attend with GV as he is already attending this event.
Please accept Ben’s apologies on this occasion.

Kind regards,
Athena

)

Gineny M Fugctitlve Asslsiont to the Chisf of Staff |

o of Tha W Gyt Mawrann P | Promier of Quasnsiandg |

F-mail: Athena.Hondroudakis@ministerial.gld.qov.au

Phone: {07) 3224 5746 ] fawc (G7) 3210 218

TF:;;‘ CTPI T T e

Sent; Tuesday, 9 October 2012 9:03 AM
To: Ben Myers
_ Subject: GVK - Bledisloe Cup Invite

Please find attachgidan invite and details for GVK's corporate suite at the Bledisioe Cup Rughy Union
match - Wallabigs/V All Blacks. '

We [ook forward toyour attendance.

esf regards,
Glakaholder & Cormmupications Coordinator
External Afiairs & Strategy '

Level 8, 307 Queen Sireed, Brishang, Qld, 4000

(GPO ishane. Qld, 4001)
Phong] CTP!

emaif| CTPI
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Website: www.hancockcoal.com.ay
w8 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email (Including all attachments) may contain personal nformatlon that Is iridended solely for the named addresses. 1t is confldential and may
be subject to legal or other professional privilege. Any confidentiality or priviiege is not walved or lost because this emali has been sent to you by
mistake. Any personal information in this emall must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 {Cih}. Any unauthorised use of the
contents Is expressly prohiblted, If you have recetved this emall in error, please fet us know by reply emall, delete £ from your system and destroy
any copies, Before opening or using attachments, check thern for viruses and defects. It Is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is
virus free and no responsibifity Is accepted by us for any loss or damage arising In any way from iis use, Our tability is limited to re-supplying the
emall . This emall and any attachments are also subject to copyright. Mo part of them may be repiroduced, adapted or transmitted without the
written permission of the copyright owner,
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Poter Walsh

From: Madeline Simmongds

© Sent: Friday, 16 Novembar 2012 10:25 AM
To: Kate Winter '
Ce Ben Myers; Peter Walsh; Lee Anderson
Subjeci: " RE: RTiP44 - Hancock / GVK / Waratah
FYi

Have given these documants to Dan from RTI for review.,

Maddy

Madeline Simmonds [ Advisor
Offies of The Hon. Campbel Newman MP | Premier of Quesnsland
E-mall: madeline.simmonds@ministerial.gld.gov.au
Phone: (07) 3224 6897 | Mobile:|CTPI

From: Kate Winter

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2012 1:50 PM

To: Madeline Simmonds

Ce: Ben Myers; Peter Walsh; Lee Anderson
Subjact: FW: RTIP44 - Hancock / GVK / Waratah

Hi Maddy,

Could you please coordinate with the relevant pepple inthe offige to find documents relating to the following RTI
request.

Kind regards,

Kate Winter
Peputy Chief of staff

Office of the Premier

Level 15 Executive Building, 100 George Street, Brishane
Telephone +61 7 3224 7335 ‘

Par! House Tetephone +61 7 34067175

Farstmite +61 7 3221 3631

MobilgCTPI ]

Erreadl kate.winter@misisieniaigld.zov.au

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2012 12:05 PM
Ta: Kate Winter

Ce: DPC Right to Information

Subject: RTIP44 - Hancock / GYK / Waratah

Hi Kate,

Could you please arrange for searches for a new Premier’s Office application seeking:

“All documentation relating to Hancock Coal Py Lid, GVK. and/or Waratah Coal Pty Lid,
excluding correspondence fo or from Waratah Coal Pfy Lid, China First Py Lid, Queensiand

1
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Nickel Piy Ltd, Fairway Coal Ply Ltd, Mineralogy Ply Lid and Clive Palmer and publically
available documents”, :

We've raceived an identical application for the Department as well.
Let me know if there’s anything we can do to help.

Kind regards,
Dan

Danial Smith

AfMaanager, Adminlsirative Law Services

Constitutional and Administrative Law Services | State Affairs | Depariment of the Premier and/Aablnés
floor4 | 100 George Street | Brishane | 4000

T: (07) 322 44808 | F: (07) 32371044 | M:

£: daniel.smithédpremiers.gid.gov.au

Wh wwwpremiers.ld.gov.ae

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use i Mmited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the authox's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts, no liability for the contents
of this emall except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions exprgsted in this email are those of
the aukthor and do not necessarily

vepresent the views of the State of Quednaland. This email is confidential and way be
subject to a claim of legal privilege,

If you have received thig emall in gyror/ pleasé¢ notify the author and delete this
measgsage lmmediately.
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Aniela Hedditch

Fromu: CTPI

Sant: Friday, 16 November 2012 517 PM
To: Aniela Hadditch

Subject: From|“T"

Hi Aniela

Got your text. Am thinking that it may be all fine — { will call to discuss rather than download in emailst

Rgds
H.

CTPI |

Executive General Manager External Affairs & S’crategy

Rt s

Hancock Coal Ply Lid

Level 8, 307 Queen Street, Brishane Qld 4600

GPO B,Qxﬁ_e_ii._atiﬁb_ane Qld 4001
Phona CTPI

Fax CTP! I
EmailiCTPI |

‘This amall (including ali attachments) may contain parsonai information that is Intanded solely for the namead addressees, IU Is confidential and may be
subject to legal or other professional privilege. Any confidentlaiity or privilege is not walyed or lost because this email has been sent to you by mistakea.
Any personal Information in this emall must be handled In accordance with the Privagy Act 1988 {(Cth}. Any unautherised use of the contenis Is
axpressly prehibited. IF you have recalved this emait In error, plesss let us Knovehy/vebly emall, delete it from your system and destroy any copies,
Before opening or using attachments, check tham for viruses apid/defects. it Is the pésponsibility of the recplent to ernsure that It s virus free and no
responsibility s accapted by us for anv loss or damage arlsing i’ any way from its Use. Qur lizbility is imited to re-supplying the email . This emai! and
any atfachments are also subject to copyright. No part of thérrimay bereprodaced, adapted or transmitted without the written permission of the

Copyright owner,
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